
Meetingofthe
BoardofCommissioners

TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

VernaSeal, PresidentoftheBoard BoardMembers: JoeDuffie DennisRobertson

KathyHougardy, ClerkoftheBoard AllanEkberg
De'SeanQuinn KateKruller

Monday, June18, 2012, 8:00PM

TukwilaCityHallCouncilChambers Resolution #12

SPECIALMEETING
1. CALLTOORDER

2. CITIZENCOMMENTS

3. CONSENTAGENDA a. Approvalofminutes: 5/14/12
b. Approvalofvouchers.

4. BUSINESSITEMS a. Aresolutionchangingtheday /timeforMetropolitanParkDistrict Pg.1
Boardmeetings.

b. Financingoptionsforcapitalprojects. Pg.5
c. Solarthermalenergypresentationanddiscussion. Pg.7

d. ApprovetheCapitalProjectsListasoutlinedintheInformational Pg.43
MemorandumdatedJune13, 2012inthepacket.

e. AuthorizetheBoardPresidenttosignthefundingauthorizationform Pg.61
andtheenergyservicesauthorizationamendment #1withtheState
ofWashingtonDepartmentofEnergyServicestoimplementthe
capitalprojectslistintheamountof $78,438.00.

f. AuthorizethesubmittalofagrantapplicationtotheDepartmentof Pg.73
Commerce2012EnergyEfficiencyGrantsforHigherEducationand
LocalGovernmentsandcommittingtheMetropolitanParkDistrictto
1,250,000inmatchingfunds.

g. Approvaloftherevised2012draftlong -termagenda. Pg.81

5. REPORTS a. Commissioners

b. Staff: Pg.85
CapitalImprovementProgram (CIP) status
Operationalissues
Short -termagendareview

c. TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee: Pg.93
Agendaandminutes
Chairpersonreport

d. Long -termagenda Pg.113
e. NextmeetingisJuly16, 2012.

6. MISCELLANEOUS

7. ADJOURNMENT

TukwilaCityHalliswheelchairaccessible.

Reasonableaccommodationsareavailableatpublichearingswithadvancenoticetothe
CityClerk'sOffice (206- 433 -1800ortukclerk@tukwilawa.gov). Thisnoticeisavailableat

www.tukwilawa.aov, andinalternateformatswithadvancenoticeforthosewithdisabilities.

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrictBoardmeetingsareaudiotaped.





ITEMNO.

I

INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict (MPD)

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardMembers

FROM: ChristyO'Flaherty, CityClerk

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: AResolutionsettinganewdayofthemonthandtimeforMPDmeetings

ISSUE

AdoptionofaresolutionchangingthedayofthemonthandtimeoftheMPDBoardmeetingsto
thethirdMondayofthemonthat8:00p.m. (directlyfollowingtheRegularMeetingsoftheCity
Council)

DISCUSSION

AttheMay14, 2012MPDBoardMeeting, theBoardmadethedecisiontochangethedayofthe
monthofthemeetingstothethirdMonday. Aresolutionisrequiredtomakethischange.
Additionally, ithasbeendeterminedthatthemeetingswillbeginat8:00p.m.

FINANCIALIMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

AdoptionoftheResolutionattheJune18, 2012MPDMeeting.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolutioninfinalform

1





TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

ResolutionNo.

ARESOLUTIONOFTHEBOARDOFCOMMISSIONERSOF
THETUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICTAMENDING

RESOLUTIONNO. 1 §12 (PART) TOCHANGETHEMEETING
DAYOFTHEBOARDOFCOMMISSIONERS.

WHEREAS, theBoardofCommissionersoftheTukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
adoptedResolutionNo. 1onSeptember12, 2011, whichprovidedfortheorganization
oftheDistrict; and

WHEREAS, attheMay14, 2012meetingoftheBoardofCommissionerstheBoard
approvedamotiontochangethemeetingdayoftheParkDistrictBoard, beginningwith
theJune2012meeting, toadaylesslikelytointerferewithothermeetingsscheduled
onthesecondMondayofeachmonth;

NOW, THEREFORE, THEBOARDOFCOMMISSIONERSOFTHETUKWILA
METROPOLITANPARKDISTRICTHEREBYRESOLVESASFOLLOWS:

ResolutionNo. 1 §12 (part), "Meetings," isherebyamendedtoreadasfollows:

AllmeetingsshallbeconductedinaccordancewiththeOpenPublicMeetingsAct,
Chapter42.30RCW. ThemeetingsoftheParkDistrictBoardshallbeheldonthe
seGOndthirdMondayofeachmonthat61908:00PMatTukwilaCityHall, unless
otherwisenoticed. Ifatanytimeanymeetingfallsonaholiday, theCommissionshall
meetonthenextbusinessdayatthesamehour.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TUKWILA

METROPOLITANPARKDISTRICTataSpecialMeetingthereofthis dayof
12012.

ATTEST /AUTHENTICATED:

KathyHougardy, ClerkoftheBoard VernaSeal, President, BoardofCommissioners

APPROVEDASTOFORMBY:

FiledwiththeClerk:

PassedbytheCommission:
ResolutionNumber:

LisaM. Marshall, CommissionAttorney

W: \WordProcessing -MPD \Resolutions \Changemeetingday6 -8 -12
CO:bjs Page1of1

K



El



ITEMNO.

now]

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: PeggyMcCarthy, FinanceDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: TukwilaPoolMetropolitanParkDistrictFinancingOptionsforCapital
Projects

ISSUE

ReviewtheDistrictfinancingoptionsforpotentialPoolCapitalImprovementProjects.

FINANCIALIMPACT

None. Summaryinformation.

BACKGROUND

Amemorandumdiscussingfinancingoptionsforthepoolimprovementswaspreparedand
presentedattheMay14MetropolitanParkDistrictBoardofCommissionersmeeting. The

viablefinancingoptionspresentedinthatmemorandumarelistedbelow. Thedetailsremainthe
samewiththeexceptionoftheLOCALfinancingprogram. Theequipmentimprovements
plannedforthepoolqualifyfora15yearpaybackperiod. Inthememorandumpreparedforthe
May14" meeting, thepaybackperiodfortheLOCALprogramwaslistedas10years, which
remainsanoption.

DISCUSSION

TheviablefinancingoptionsavailabletotheTukwilaPoolMPDarelistedbelow. Should
issuanceofbondsbedeterminedtobetheoptimalfinancingvehicle, theMPDcouldtake
advantageoftheCity'sbondratingbyobtainingapledgefromtheCitytopaythebonddebt
serviceiftheMPDhasinsufficientfundstodoso. Whilethisisnotaguaranteethattherating
agencieswillviewthisasCitycredit, thisistypicallythewaytheratingonthesetypesof
obligationshaveoccurredinthepast.

InvestmentVehicle
SeattleNorthwestSecurities

Long -termGeneralObligation
Bond (LTGO)

InvestmentInformation
Issuingabondfor $1.35millionusing
theCitybondratingofAa3wouldresult
intheannualdebtpaymentsranging
from $111,000to $115,180whichis
dependentoninterestratesattimeof
issuance.

Viable

InterestRate Option
Currentinterestratesasof YES

4/25/2012:

15 years 3.82%

111,000peryear

Interestratesplus50basis
points:

15years 4.32% 115,180
peryear



INFORMATIONALMEMO

Page2

LocalOptionCapitalAsset Theprogrambeganin1989forstate
Loan program ( LOCAL) agenciesbutwasexpandedin1998to
WashingtonStateTreasurer allowlocalgovernmentstoparticipate.

EssentiallytheStateTreasurer
aggregatesthefinancingneedsofmany
localgovernmentagenciesinorderto
reduceborrowingandissuancecosts
forallparticipants. Therearetwoloan
programsforfinancing; RealEstateand
Equipment. TheMPDwouldqualifyfor
bothtypesoffinancingduetothe
natureoftheconstructionproject. The
LOCALprogramapprovesloanstwicea
yearinlateMarchwithfirstpayment
dueJune1andmid /lateAugustwith
firstpaymentdueDecember1. Loan

applicationsaredueJanua7 10for

MarchfundingandJune20forAugust
funding.

TaxExemptLeasePurchase ATELPisaninstallmentpurchase
TELP) contractusedtofinanceequipmentand

capitalprojectsatalowinterestrate.
Interestratesdependonthestrengthof
collateral, theborrower'scredit
worthiness, thedurationoffinancing,
andmarketconditions

Department of Commerce TheDepartmentofCommerce (DOC)
grantprogram hasagrantprogram (Verna, Italked

aboutthisatTPAC) establishedthrough
thelegislationthispastsession. The
grantislimitedto $500,000. Theproject
cannotbeunder 'construction' whenthe

grantisappliedfororpossiblyawarded
finalprocedureshavenotbeen

adoptedyet. Thecriteriaissetup
perfectlyfortheproject: 1) leverageof
money2:1or3:1isbest, 2) energy
efficiencies, and3) readytoconstructin
2012.

RECOMMENDATION

Forinformationonly.

RealEstate loansfor

constructionprojectscanbe
financedfor20years. The
interestrateasof3/29/12

was3.98 actualratesare

determinedbycompetitive
bidsonthedateofsale.

Equipment loansfor

purchaseofequipmentcan
befinancedfor19-15years.
Theinterestrateasof
3/29/12was2.17 actual

ratesaredeterminedby
competitivebidsonthedate
ofsale.

YES

Costtofinancewillbe Possibly
determinedafterreviewof

feasibilitystudy.

Rick Still to complete Possibly
review.

6
M2012InfoMemos -MMMPDCaptialFinancing6 -18 -12new.docx



ITEMNO.

4.C.
INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: SolarEnergySlideshow presentationanddiscussion

ISSUE

McKinstrywillbepresentingabriefslideshowonsolarenergyinformation.

FINANCIALIMPACT

Nofinancialimpactatthistime.

BACKGROUND

McKinstryhasconductedadditionalresearchonsolaroptionsfortheTukwilaPool. Theattached
PowerPointpresentationisanoverviewoftheirfindingsasitrelatestotheTukwilaPool.

DISCUSSION

TheTukwilaPoolusesnaturalgasastheenergysourceforheatingthebuildingair, thepoolwater
andthedomesticwater. Theannualutilitycostsforgasisapproximately $80,000 (Slide2). From
theInvestmentGradeAuditperformedinFebruaryandMarchofthisyear, McKinstryhasbeen
abletocalculateabreakdownofthe $80,000innaturalgasthatisbeingconsumed: approximately
60,000toheatthebuildingairandapproximately $20,000forheatingwater (poolwater $17,000

domesticwater $3,000). IfSolarThermalwereabletoreplacenaturalgasuse100 the

savingswouldbeapproximately $20,000peryearoroveraten -yearpaybackforconstructioncost
ofapproximately $210,000to $240,000, plusstructuralsupportcosts. Itisnotpossibleto
efficientlyheatthebuildingairwithsolarthermalduetotherequirementofheatingtheboilerwater
to180degreestoheattheair (Slide3). Solarcanheatuptotheneeded105degreesforpool
wateranddomesticwater. However, solarthermalusewillalwaysneedtobesupplementedwith
thenaturalgasoperatedheatsourceduetothecostbenefitratioor "sweetspot Thesweetspot
isdeterminedbyfindingthemostefficientusethespaceavailableontheroofforcollectorunits,
thecostforthepurchaseandinstallationofthecollectorunitsandtheannualsavingsorpayback
years.

Therearetwosystemsdescribedintheattachedpresentation, EvacuatedTube (Slide4) andFlat
Panel (Slide5). Acomparisonofthreedifferentvendors' calculationsforthesize, weight,
operationalperiod, solarfractiontotal, constructioncost, annualsavingsandsimplepaybackare
shownonSlide6. Theeconomicdriversordecisionspointsarepresented (Slide7 8) to
describetheprosandconsofeachsystem. Theroofisnotcapableofsupportingthesolarthermal
systemswithoutastructuralsupportsystem; thiswouldbeanadditionalcost, todistributethe
weightloadtotheloadbearingwalls. Theongoingmaintenancetocleanthetubes /panelsand
roofquarterlyandtheadditionalmaintenancecostfortheadditionalpumps, heatexchangersand
motorswouldbeestimatedatapproximately $3,000annually. Furtherresearchonmanufacture

MPO618124cSolarEnergySlideShow6 -13 -12MEMOrsREV.doc

7



INFORMATIONALMEMO —June12, 2012

SolarEnergySlideshow presentationanddiscussion
Page2

recommendationsformaintenanceandadiscussionwithothersystemownerswouldhelpsolidify
themaintenancecosts. BenchmarksofotherpoolsareshownonSlide9.

FromthethreescenariosonSlide5, theconstructioncostdividedbytheannualutilitysavings
providesapaybackrangeofapproximately28yearsto99years. Thisdoesnotmeetthe15 -year
paybackcriteriaforthisproject nordoesallowustodefersomecurrentCIPprojectssothey
couldbeconstructedlaterwiththesavingsfromsolarthermalefficiencies, thereforeitisnotbeing
recommendedforthiscapitalprogram.

RECOMMENDATION

Staffrecommendsremovingthesolarthermalprojectfromtheitems "beingpursued" projectlist.

ATTACHMENTS
1. SolarSlideshow

ExhibitA SolarIndustries

ExhibitB SCHUCOEnergy
ExhibitCApricussolarhotwater
ExhibitD SolarHeatingairvs. water

C \temp\ContentOWook \TDBKICPZ\MPD618124cSolarEnergySlideShow6-1312MEMOrsREV.doc

























20



US. DepartmentofEnergy May22.2O12

Seatde,\8/a

Exhibit

AnnualEne rSavingsAnal
SolarPoolHeatingSystemEnergySavings 56.427

AnnualEng rCUSfAOaKsiS:

PoolHeatingCostswithoutSolarPoolHeatingSystem 23.747

PumpMotorElectricalCoot— u

VentilationMotorElectricalCost (indooron|y)..........Q

VVetorConsunnotion/CoatDuetoEvaporoton 136,026gals, 102

TotalAnnua|Energy&VVaterCosts 23.849

PoolHeatingCostswithSolarPoolHeatingSystemOnly $ 17.319

PumpMotorElectricalCost O

VentilationMotorElectricalCost (indooronly) O

Water (Consumption/CostDuetoEvaooration--------^.-------'136,026gals. 102

TotalAnnualEnergy WaterCosts 17.421

SystemCost/PaybackAnalysis:
SolarPoolHeatingSystemCost 98.999

Payback................. 15.55

Organization DefaultID Generic

Contact TypeOwnerUnknown
Auumns TypePool muou,

City, StZip WeatherSitemmsmworow, SEATTLE

Phone vvinuxpeeu% 15 shadingFa000,% o

Monnay sun Mon rue Wed Thor Fri Sat

Open 1 1 no:noam ouooAM nn:ooxM ou»nam oo:on*m oo:ooxM 000uxm

C|noo 12 31 8:nopm 8:noPM nooPm 8:00nm 8:nnPM 8:00Pm a:nnpm

GeneralPoolData IndoorPoolData PoolCoverData SolarHeatingData
PoolArea * 816 covorTypu Bubble/Solar CollectorType ono/ozoo

PoolTemp (F) ez RoomTemp (p) n* System Manual sffY'/nu,nmpt 0.8580

ActivityLevel u,w RoomHumidity% ss CovcrR'Vu|ue 1.5 EfficiencySlope 3.4200

pou| xtrFuel NaturalGas vuntntrpuo| NaturalGas pou| AreaCoveredYt 10o co||nnoorsqft 3840

Fuc|cont x1o00 puo!coot m000 InstalledCost s4.816 InstalledCost $ 99,999

pon/ *patersnm ro VentHeatersffm rs WaterCost $1kgal $ 0.75

PumpMotor *p uoo VentMotorHP 0.00 PumpMotor *rs/uay 240

PumpMotorEff% us VentMotorEff% « s VentMotornm/day 16.1 Comments

PumpRunHrs/day 24-0 VentRunHo/day zo

PumpMotorLoad 80 VentMotorLoadY6 80



N"I a,' 
R

KRO

BMW

S0, N
tom.

yV VEYSMAT POOL

SolarHeatingAnalysisSummany
Preparedfor:

Seattle, Wa

11-1

ANNUALSUMMARYINFORMATION

basedonthedataYOUprovided.

InstallingaSdarHeafing wilL.

Lowerenergycostsby: 26.9 or $ 6,427

Currentenergy watercosts

Projectedenergycostsw/SolarHeating
Savingsperyear

23,849

17

6,427

TheestimatedcostofaSolarHeatingsystemis $ 99,999.

Thepaybackperiodtorealizeareturnonyourinvestmentis 15.55years.

i W. 11 ilkIaaIa10WA61 "TFAI1WK03li2

IOWING] IW11112MR149IN

RSPEC!, EE-531, U.S. DepartmentofEnergy. 1000IndependenceAvenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20585-0001 (202) 586-8034Fax: (202) 586-8134

22



3
r.

ENNkIlEE" RGY SMART P00LS
SolarHeatUngAnalys'gs Paev, I Uncovered

i'Eergy May22, 2012U.S. Departmian
Seattle, Wa

ANNUALSYSTEMTOTALS
Htg. LoadsEnergyUseHtg. FuelUse

POOLHEATING ( 10 (iO therms

OutsideAir 589 786 7,8364

Evaporation 1,191 1,588 15.882

Convection

Radiation

SolarGain

SolarHeatingSystem

Totals

MOTORS

PumpMotors

Vent. FanMotors

Totals

WATERUSE

EvaporationTotals

GRANDTOTALCOSTS

482 - 642 - 6,427

1,298 1,731 17,319

EnUseMot. Elec. Use

10 kwh

0 0

0 0

0 0

Water

Gallons

136.026

Costs

7,864

15.882

6,427

17,319

Costs

0

0

soAnnualPoolSolarHeatingSystemSavings
Costs Htg. LoadsEnergyUseHtg. FuelUse Costs

10 (106BTU's) therms

102AnnualSavings 482 642 6.427 $ 6,427

PoolSolarHeatingSystemPayback
817,421TypeofSystem Cost/Sq.Ft. TotalCostPaybackYears

Unglazed 26.04 99,999 15.5

23

Organization DefaultID Generic

Contact TypeOwnerUnknown
Address TypePool Indoor

City, StZip WeatherSiteWASHINGTON, SEATTLE

Phone Windspeed 15 ShadingFactor 0

MonDay Sun Mon Tue Wed Thur Fri Sat

Open 1 1 08:OOAM 08:OOAM OS:OOAM 08:OOAM 08:OOAM 08:00AM 08:OOAM

Close 12 31 8:OOPM 8:0opm 8:00PKA 8:OOPM 8:OOPM 8:00PM 8:00PM

GeneralPoolData IndoorPoolData PoolCoverData SolarHeatingData
PoolArea 4816 CoverType Bubble/Solar CollectorType Unglazed

PoolTemp (F) 82 RoomTemp (F) 84 System Manual EffY-Intercept 0,8580

ActivityLevel Low RoomHumidity 65 CoverR-Value 1.5 EfficiencySlope 3.4200

PoolHtrFuel NaturalGas VentHtrFuel NaturalGas PoolAreaCovered loo CollectorSqft 3840

FuelCost 000 FuelCost 1.000 InstalledCost 54, InstalledCost $ 99,999

PoolHeaterEff 75 VentHeaterEff 75 WaterCost $1kgal 50.75

PumpMotorHP 000 VentMotorHP 000 PumpMotorHrs/day 24.0

PumpMotorEff 85 VentMotorEff 85 VentMotorHrs1d2y 16"1 Comments

PumpRunHrs/day 24.0 VentRunI-Irs/day 24.0

PumpMotorLoad 80 VentMotorLoad 80

23



ENERGYSMARTPOOLS
oWHeatinqAna !isPartI m Uncovere.d....

U.S. DepartmentofEnergy May22, 2012

Seatt €e,11Va

12:00am 8:00am

8:00am 4:00pm

4:00pm12:00am

12:00am 8:00am

8:00am 4:00pm

4:00pm12:00am

12:00am 8:00am

8:00am 4:00pm

4:00pm -12:00am

Totals

12:00am 8:00am

8:00am 4:00pm

4:00pm12:00am

Totals

12:00am 8:00am

8:00am 4:00pm

4:00pm12:00am

Totals

12:00am 8:00am

8:00am 4:00pm

4 :00pm -12:00am

Totals

TotalLoad

8:00am 4:00pm

Average Radiation Losses ( 10 BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Total Monthly Pool Losses ( 10 BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Average Direct Solar Gain ( 10 BTU's)

Net Total Monthly Pool Load ( 10 BTU's

Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Total Load 100 94 100 97 100 97 100 100 97 100 97 100 1,191

Pool Solar Heating System Analysis
Available Output from Solar Heating System ( 10 BTU's)

Totals 0 19 28 36 50 54 98 88 68 30 5 0 482

Net Savings from Solar Heating System ( 10 BTU's)
Totals 0 19 28 36 50 54 98 88 68 30 5 0 482

Net Monthly Pool Load After Solar Heating System ( 10 BTU's)
Totals 100 75 72 61 50 42 2 12 28 69 91 100 709

24

AverageEvaporationRate (lbs.1hr.)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

112 112 112 112 112 112 112 112 112 112 112 112

145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145. 145

129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129

AverageOutsideAirRequired (10cfm)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2.02 1.90 2.23 2.09 2.'17 2.45 2.81 3.27 2.78 2.37 2.13 1.96

2.80 2.50 2.74 2.92 3.19 3.39 3.70 4.21 3.76 3.90 2.84 2.77

2.20 2.30 2.37 2.42 2.55 3.19 157 3.54 3.26 2.95 2.36 2.52

AverageOutsideAirHeatingLosses (10BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

25 20 25 21 9 0 0 0 10 21 22 22 181

32 24 26 23 10 0 0 0 9 29 26 30 214

26 23 24 21 9 0 0 0 10 24 23 28 193

84 69 77 67 3D 0 0 0 30 75 73 81 589

AverageEvaporationLosses (10BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

29 27 29 28 29 28 29 29 28 29 28 29 345

38 35 38 36 38 36 38 38 36 38 36 38 448

33 31 33 32 33 32 33 33 32 33 32 33 397

100 94 100 97 100 97 100 100 97 100 97 100 1,191

AverageConvectionLosses (10BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Average Radiation Losses ( 10 BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Total Monthly Pool Losses ( 10 BTU's)
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Average Direct Solar Gain ( 10 BTU's)

Net Total Monthly Pool Load ( 10 BTU's

Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Total Load 100 94 100 97 100 97 100 100 97 100 97 100 1,191

Pool Solar Heating System Analysis
Available Output from Solar Heating System ( 10 BTU's)

Totals 0 19 28 36 50 54 98 88 68 30 5 0 482

Net Savings from Solar Heating System ( 10 BTU's)
Totals 0 19 28 36 50 54 98 88 68 30 5 0 482

Net Monthly Pool Load After Solar Heating System ( 10 BTU's)
Totals 100 75 72 61 50 42 2 12 28 69 91 100 709

24



QuestionnaireforSolarPoolHeatinqProjects

Schucocustomerinformation:

Company: Tel.: Fax:

Contactperson: e-mail:

Projectdata

Projectname: TukwilaPool

Projectaddress: 4414South144Street ProjectBudget:

Typeofinstallation Newconstruction Retrofit
1 .1.

TypeofPool: VIindoor Outdoor..

VIPublic Private

CollectorLocation: ZPitchedRoof FlatRoof WallMount GroundMount Other

SolarFractionDesired: 55 ( amount :ofconventionalfueloffsetbysolarenergy)

RoofType (ifcollectorsareroofmounted)
Composition 8-Tile FlatTil.e- MetalCorrugated MetalStandingSeam Tar Gravel

EPDMBallastedZEPDMNon-ballasted Other:

RoofStructure: woodframed steelframedNconcrete

RoofHeight: 1stories A
1

AtticSpace: finished unfinished. FI:. accessible inaccessible

SolarExposure

Roofincline "a': 5degreesorPitch: 112 (RiseIRun) 75'

60

Anglefromsouth: 0degrees 45'

Sizeofavailableinstallationsurface "A" 7
30' 

4-ftx"B' 128ft
15,

Shading: Mnone partialexplain: ( attachpathfindersurvey) W 75' 60, 1 is, 
S

45. 30.
Swimmingpool UseProfile

Wheninuse: ZAllyearround Seasonallyfrom to ( month)

PoolCover: WithoutcoverMCovered8hoursperday

PoolSize:

PoolShape: RectanaleRound, Square, Rectangle, Kidney, Other

SurfaceArea: 4.850sq. ft. Averagedepth: 6feetgallons: 250.000

PoolTemperature:

Desiredpooltemperaturesetpoint: 84.5 'F

25



Typeofconstruction: (conventionalorhighpercentageofglazing)

IndoorAirHeating: No Yes, temperaturesetpoint 86 °F

Make -upWaterTemperature55 °F

HumidityControl: No Yes, setat50 R.H. VentilationControl: No Yes

OtherRemarks: Naturalgasheat, nomechanicalcooling

Poolshading (ifoutdoor)

Shading: none partial, explain:

ExistingPoolHeaterFuel:

TypeofFuel: Nat. Gas Propane Oil Electricity Steam Other

Fuelcosts: 0.99 /therm unit (therm, gallon, KWh, CCF, etc.)

ExistingPoolHeatingEquipment

HeaterType: DirectfiredstandaloneHeater

Integratedwithboiler (heatedbyexternalboilerandconnectedviaaheatexchanger)

HeatPump

Heatermanufacturer: DeDeitrichYearofmanufacture: 2003Heatertypeandmodel: GTE518A

Heateroutput: 3739BTU/hr CombustionType: Condensing NonCondensing Don'tknow

AnnualFuelConsumption: (applicableonlyifpoolheatingsystemismeteredindependently)
Fueloil: gallons Gas: 50.000thermscubicfeetortherms

Filter:

PoolCirculationPipeSize: 8" inPumpRating: 20hpFilterTypeDE (sand, DE, cartridge)
FilterSize: unknownsq. ft. PoolFilterPump: 208/3Volts PoolFilterOperatingHours: 8760hours /vear

LocationforSolarHeatExchanger

Roomheight: 15feet Roomsize: 42feettimes10feet

Doorwidth: 6feet Doorheight: 7feet

ApproximatedistanceofpiperunfromsolarcollectorstoSolarHeatExchanger: 50feet

Pipechaseavailable: Yes No Pipeswillberun: insidebuilding outsidebuilding

Other.

Pleaseprovidephotographsofthefollowing:

ProposedCollectorMountinglocation
ProposedSolarHeatExchangerLocation
ExistingPoolHeatingEquipment

26



TukvillaPool

Variantl

35xPP-APKE-30

Tot2lacescvfaQeArex1,527.05sq.ft
Azirrlw

rd:40' .. Mmel

ENERGIESOFTWARP
1-

oi

GasBoiler -500

ResultsofAnnualSimulation

InstalledCollectorPower:

CollectorSurfaceAreaIrradiation:

EnergyProducedbyCollectors:

EnergyProducedbyCollectorLoop

EnergySwimmingPoolSolarSystem:

EnergyfromAuxiliaryHeating:

338.84kBtu/hr

632,62MBtu 442.49kBtu/sq.ft
250.20MBtu 175.01kBtu/sq.ft

243.48MBtu 170.30I<Btu/sq.ft

NaturalGas (H) Savings:

NaturalGas (H) Savings:
CO2EmissionsAvoided.

SwimmingPoolSolarFraction:

SystemEfficiency

K' Page1

243.48MBtu

207MBtu

10,271.2cu.yd

2,802.29therm

36,610.10lbs

53.9

38.2%

11--

6/1/2012

27



TukwUopon|

vanavu

ClimateFile

Location:

ClimateDataRecord:

TotalAnnualGlobalRadiation:

Lat

Longitude

SEATTLESEATTLE-TACOMAINTL

SEATTLESEATTLE-TACOMA

I0TL/Y"

4.23MDtu

47.45

12Z.3"

IndoorPoo

PoolArea: 4941.002aq.ft

AuxiliaryHeating: Yes

SystemComponents

CoLoop

Manufacturer:

Type:
Number

TotalGrossSurfaceArea:

TotalActiveSolarSurfaceArea:

TiltAngle:
Azimuth:

AuxiliaryHeating

Manufacturer:

Type:
Nominal0

nnginalr~soLDatabase

0mn

smarKeymark

ApdcusCo,Ltd.

AP-APKE-3O

35.00

1527.05aq.ft

1429.75sq.ft

40

O

T*S0LDatabaye

GasBoiler -GD0

3.74MBtu/hr



TukwillaPool

Variantl 5-NERGIESOFTWARE

SolarEnergyConsumptionasPercentageofTotal
Cosumption

7:5
70D0,000
65UU,UUU
61000

0:000-540
4 ,500,000

3,()00,000
11112,500,000

2:0

9,000

2&0

0

LL

Feb Mar Apt M2Y

SaarSystem242,723,052Btu

DailyMaximumCollectorTemperature

360
al

340

320

3C)o

2&0

r240
LL

220

2DO

ISO

so-

140

iza-

1U, al

M

Ff,

ThesecalculationswerecardedoutbyT*SOLExpert4.4theSimulationProgrammeforSolarThermalHeating
Systems. Theresultsaredeterminedbyamathematicalmodelcalculationwithvariabletimestepsofupto6
minutes. ActualyieldscandeviatefromthesevaluesduetoFluctuationsinclimate, consumptionandother
factors.TheSchematicSystemDiagramabovedoesnotrepresentandcannotreplaceafulltechnicaldrawingofthe
solarsystem.

6/1 /20121 /2012

we

Jan Fab U1, AIp, May Jun Jul Aug S Oct Nov Doc



rumxolapuv/

Variant! ENERGIESOFTWA

EnergyBalanceSchematic

z

NO

z2,a

s

f
e,

Legend

1 CollectorSurfaceAreaIrradiation 6,782therm

1.1 OpticalCollectorLosses 3,706thenn

1.2 ThermalCollectorLosses 405therm

2 EnergyfromCollectorArray 2,511therm

2.5 ExternalPiningLosses 6,120kBtu

2.6 InternalPipingLosses 631k8tu

2.4 SolarEnergytvSwimmingPool 2,444therm

11.2SwimmingPoolLosses 4,510therm

11 SwimmingPoolIrradiation OkDtu

5 FinalEnergy 2,369therm

11.1SupplementaryEnergy toSwimmingPool (From 2,078therm
FinalEnergy

OLExpert4.4 Page4 6/1/2012



Tuk-w|lapno

Yariam1 ENE

Glossary
1 CollectorSurfaceAreaIrradiation

EnergyIrradiatedontoTiltedCollectorArea (ActiveSolarSurface)
1.1 OpticalCollectorLosses

ReflectionandOtherLosses

1.2 ThermalCollectorLosses

HeatConducbnnandOtherLosses

2 EnergyfromCollectorArray

EnergyOutputatCollectorArrayOutlet (i'e. BeforethePiping)
2.1 SolarEnergytuStorageTank

EnergyfromCollectorLooptnStorageTank (MinusPipingLosses)
2.2 SolarEnergytnPreheatingTank

CollectorArrayEnergyMinusPipingLosses
2.3 SolarEnergytuBufferTank

EnergyfromCollectorLooptoBufferTank (MinusPipingLosses)
2.4 SolarEnergytoSwimmingPool

EnergyfromCollectorLooptnSwimmingPool (MinusPipingLosses)
2.5 ExternalPipingLosses

ExternalPipingLosses
2.6 InternalPipingLosses

InternalPipingLosses

3'1 TankLosses

HeatLossesviaSurfaceArea

3.2 CirculationLosses

CirculationPipingLosses

3.3 PreheatingTanktoTank

HeatfromPreheatingTanktoTank
3.4 TanktnSpaceHeating

HeatfromTanktoHT/LTHeating. Fortankswithcirculation, thereisasolar
contributionandacontributionfromthetemperaturemixinthetank.

3.5 TanktoStandbyTank

HeatfromTanktoDHVVStandbyTank

3.5 TanktoSolarStandbyTank

HeatfromTanktnSolarStandbyTank

3.6 FromTanktoAppliances

HeatfromTanktnAppliances

4.1 TankLosses

HeatLossesviaSurfaceArea

5.1 BufferTankLosses

HeatLossesviaSurfaceArea

5.2 BufferTanktoHeating

HeatfromBufferTanktoHT/LTHeating
6 FinalEnergy

FinalEnergyCurrentIntoSystem. This flnvvinasnaturalgas, oilorelectricity
notincludingsolarenergy) takingefficiencylevelsintoaccount

6.1 SupplementaryEnergytoTank

SupplementaryEnergy (e.g' Boiler) toTank
6.2 FromContinuousFlow. WaterHeater

Page5 6/1/2012



TukwillaPool +/
7

Varianti
1 •Fr

n, xw. ENERGIESOFTWARE

Mossary
HeatfromContinuousFlowWaterHeatertoAppliances

6.3 AuxiliaryEnergyLosses

AuxilaryHeatingLosses (e.g. BoilerLosses)
6.4 SupplementaryEnergytoSpaceHeating

SupplementaryEnergy (e.g. Boiler) toHT /LTHeating
6.5 HeatingElement

EnergyfromHeatingElement
6.6 Continuous -FlowWaterHeatertoStandbyTank

HeatforStandbyTankviaContinuous -FlowWaterHeater
7 SolarStandbyTanktoDHWStandbyTank

HeatfromSolarStandbyTanktoDHWStandbyTank
7.1 SolarStandbyTankLosses

SolarStandbyTankHeatLosses
8.1 StandbyTankLosses

StandbyTankHeatLosses
8.2 CirculationLosses

CirculationPipingLosses
8.3 ToStandbyTank

HeattoStandbyTank
9 DHWEnergyviaStandbyTank

HeatfromStandbyTanktoDHWAppliances
9 DHWEnergyviaTank

HeatforDHWAppliancesfromTank
9.1 DHWEnergyviaContinuousFlowWaterHeater

HeatfromDHWAppliancesviaContinuousFlowWaterHeater (ExcludingSolar
Energy)

10.1HeattoHTHeating

HeattoHighTemperatureHeating

10.2HeattoLTHeating

HeattoLowTemperatureHeating
11 SwimmingPoolIrradiation

EnergyIrradiatedontoSwimmingPool
11.1SupplementaryEnergytoSwimmingPool (FromFinalEnergy

SupplementaryEnergytoSwimmingPool, e.g. fromBoilerorAuxiliaryHeating
11.2SwimmingPoolLosses

SwimmingPoolLosses, i.e. Evaporation, RadiationandHeatConduction

Notes 1. Anytankdeviationsresultfromthetemperaturedifferencesat

l ~j

simulationstartandend.

2. Burnerlossesarenotshownseparatelyintheschematic.

7 *SOLExpert4.4 6„ 
N... „._M, rt

6/1/ 2012'. .
w...

Report- /DruckmodulList LabelVersion11.0: CopyrightcombitGmbH1991 -2005

32



Imoe , O
OO

McK- TukwilaPool

Numberofcollectors20

Totalgrossarea895.56ft=

0oo

ExhibitC

TukwilaPool -DHW

BoilerGasboilerISMwithinternalpump
Power51.19kBtWhr

oopo' I

A

Locationofthesystem

USA

WASeattle

Longitude: 122.3°
Latitude: 47.53°

Elevation: 70ft

Thisreporthasbeencreatedby:

FrankPokorny

6SycamoreWay

06405Branford, CT

00000

1 9 V5.8.6.15775 02.04.2012 114:31:00

Vela Solads AG, their distribution partners or SPF do not accept any liability for the correctness of the specifications and the results.

33

1 9 V5.8.6.15775 02.04.2012 114:31:00

Vela Solads AG, their distribution partners or SPF do not accept any liability for the correctness of the specifications and the results.

33



ProfessionalReport

Systemoverview (annualvalues)

Totalfueland /orelectricalenergyconsumptionof
thesystem [Etot]

Total-energy .consumption [Quse]

Systemperformance (QuseEtot)
Comfortdemand

Overviewsolarthermalenergy (annualvalues)

Collector,area

Solarfractiontotal

Totalannualfieldyield
Collectorfield' yieldrelatingtogross, area
Collectorfield: yieldrelatingtoaperturearea
Max. fuelsavings
Max. energysavings
Max., :reductioninCO2emissions

Solarfraction: fractionofsolarenergytosystem
SFn]

100

90

80--

70 r.

60-- y

aeSO
y40

30

20

10

0

Year Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec

Jan Mar May Jul Sep Nov

Meteorological data Overview

Average outdoor temperature

Global irradiation, annual sum

Diffuse irradiation, annual sum

144,148 kBtu

273;365;6 kBtu
19

Energy demand covered

Horizon line

53.6 ' F

389.9 kBtu / ftz

187.1 kBtu / ftz

2 9 V5 . 8.6.15775 02.04.2012 14:31:00

Vale Solaris AG, their distribution partners or SPF do not accept any liability for the correctness of the specifications and the results.

34

Meteorological data Overview

Average outdoor temperature

Global irradiation, annual sum

Diffuse irradiation, annual sum

144,148 kBtu

273;365;6 kBtu
19

Energy demand covered

Horizon line

53.6 'F

389.9 kBtu / ftz

187.1 kBtu / ftz

2 9 V5 . 8.6.15775 02.04.2012 14:31:00

Vale Solaris AG, their distribution partners or SPF do not accept any liability for the correctness of the specifications and the results.

34



ProfessionalReport

Componentoverview (annualvalues)

3 9 V5.8.6.1577502.04.201214:31:00

VelaSolariaAG, theirdistributionpartnersorSPFdonotacceptanyliabilityforthecorrectnessofthespecificationsandtheresults.

35



ProfessionalReport

ExternalheatexchangerPoolheat Plateheatexchan' small
exchanger
Transfercapacity W/K 5,000

ExternalheatexchangerSolarlooph' eat
exchanger

VPM30, 35W

Transfercapacity W/K 30,000

xExternalheatexchanger4 Plateheat. exchariger,'mediumsie

Transfercapacity W/K 10,000

PumpSolarooppump PumpEco,.large

Circultpressure .drop psi 3.42

Flowrate gpm 15.9

Fu.elandelectricalenergyconsumption [Epar] kBtu 424.2

PumpPoolpump PumpEco,
Circuitpressuredrop psi 5.115

Flowrate, gpm 22

Fuel :andelectricalenergyconsumption.[Epar] kBtu 1,494:5

Pump4 PumpEcosmall

Circuitpressuredrop psi 2.077

Flowrate gpm 15.9

Fuelandelectricalenergyconsumption [Epar] kBtu 52.5

Pump6 Pumpco, large'_
Circuitpressuredrop psi 3.679

Flowrate gpm 15.9

Fuel 'andelectricalenergyconsumption [Epar] kBtu 424.2

Storagetank,1 300ga1US! universaltank:`
Volume gal 300

Height ft 7.22

Material Enameledsteel

Insulation Flexiblepolyurethanefoam
Thicknessofinsulation

Heatloss

Connectionlosses

in 4

kBtu 7,268.9

kBtu 4,627.2

4 9 V5.8.6.1577502.04.2012114;31:00

VelaSoladsAG, theirdistributionpartnersorSPFdonotacceptanyliabilityforthecorrectnessofthespecificationsandtheresults.

36



Storagetank3 480g

Volume gal

Height ft

Material

Insulation

Thicknessofinsulation in

Heatloss kBtu

Connectionlosses kBtu

Loop

Solarloop

alUSuniversaltank

480

7.22

Enameledsteel

Flexiblepolyurethanefoam
4

1,153.3

249.7

Fluidmixture Water

Fluidconcentration 33.3

Fluiddomainsvolume gal 35.6

Pressureontopofthecircuit psi 58.016

Solarthermalenergytothesystem [Qsolj kBtu

26000

22000

20000

18000
r

a.

x

16000

14000 279vc'
12000 2172822981

2378V!,'

10000
17231 l 11,28

8000

6000

y
13,83

1
f 13,788

rrp
4000 94 6rt
2000 , 29

pp 3626

o

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

519 V5.8.6.15775102.04.2012114:31:00

VelaSolarisAG, theirdistributionpartnersorSPFdonotacceptanyliabilityforthecorrectnessofthespecificationsandtheresults.

37



Heatgeneratorenergytothesystem (solarthermalenergynotincluded) [Qaux] kBtu

30000

28000

22000

20000

18000 q

16000

14000 2

12000

10000 4

8000

6000 F5

l
52Q

9044000

2000 4614 432141",` 4354 49 1954

0
LJJ

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Solarfraction: fractionofsolarenergytosystem [SFn]

100

90

80-

70

60-

50-

40 79
8? 84 6 85 81

76r.

30- 61 X61
X

BR

20

10

as
LK

43 v N

0

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Totalfueland/orelectricalenergyconsumptionofthesystem [Etot] kBtu

34000-

32000 J7
30000

28000
rx

26000

24000

22000

20000

18000 Al
33,91Yf

1d
16000

14000

12000- 2 "i336P
10000

8000

6000- 131774',11, 47k'
13,045A'

4000
1 FT

2000
65

p
5 C198

263L--/t,
19

L-Lv
6

0

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

619 V5.8.6.15775102.04.201214:31:00

VelaSaladsAG, theirdistributionpartnersorSPFdonotacceptanyliabilityforthecorrectnessofthespecificationsandtheresults.

W-*



ProfessionalReport

v5615775 / 02.04.2012 / 14uz0 j

Vale Solarls AG, their distribution partners orsPF do not accept an liabilit for the correctness mthe specifications and the results,

Pt e

Go|arthermalenergytothesystemplsuO

kBtu17939"; 4285 784213838172312172822381257872378618287137888082 3626

Heatgeneratorenergytothesystem (solarthermalenergynotincluded) [Qaux]
knt' '1nnS2nOo1105208900 4599 4814 4321 4354 4297 4185 ' 44311478519387

HeatQenoratorfuelande|nco|energynonsumponaux]
kBm14175":.!3375213018112700837 8382 5988 6018 5855 5017 61441788923215

Solarfraction: fractionofsolarenergyuosystempSFn
3 13 43 OU 78 82 ' 84 n5 847 D13' 757 S 11585

Totalfueland/orelectricalenergyconsumptionofthesystem [Etog
14414E3301913177114746547 6595 6188 8263 8192 6028 G3401804623368

Irradiationontocollectorarea [Esog

kBto3072141015517120303333854248530504705541248881375522728913031 8910

Electricalenergyconsumptionofpumps [Epar]

kBtu. 2395 157 181 204 211 233 282 245 237 212 196 156 153

Heatlosstoindoorroom (includingheatgeneratorlosses) [[ling
kBiu` 3 338 '3O71 3422 8237M86 3248 ' 333333O8 8185 3301 3214 3373

Heatlosshosurroundings (withoutcollectorlosses) [Qexg

kPW`05973682 1084 782 184170 158 . 133 125 136 154'' 16'3 '2340
Totalenergyconsumption [2uso
kBtu -27336E -311071695721106202932476025765'286022654020990-'16700

v5615775 / 02.04.2012 / 14uz0 j

Vale Solarls AG, their distribution partners orsPF do not accept an liabilit for the correctness mthe specifications and the results,



ProfessionalReport

619 V5 .8.6.1577502.04.2012114:31:00

VelaSolarlsAG, theirdistributionpartnersorSPFdonotacceptanyliabilityforthecorrectnessofthespecificationsandtheresults.

I



Energyflowdiagram

QSo1179,393klitu
Solarthermalenergytothesystem

EAux141,753kBtu
Heatgeneratorfuelandelectricalenergyconsumption

EPar2,395.k8tu
Pumpenergyconsumption

9 9 V5.8.6.1577502.04.201214:31:00

QUseWarmWaterS0,532kBtu
Domestichotwaterenergyconsumption

QUsePool222,833kBtu
EnergyfedIntopool

QLoss10,597kBtu
Heatlosstosurroundings

Qint39,535kBtu
HeatlosstoIndoorroom

VelaSolarisAG, theirdistributionpartnersorSPFdonotacceptanyliabilityforthecorrectnessofthespecificationsandtheresults.

M



P' Y

d

Q

O
x

a V V)

r

co

z.

1,

r w w cav C(S
m

p 00 O ( Y)

1,

O
N 00 N

O
Q

0

O Om

r+ N L co

0 0 Ln Ln

O

N 0
O

v

O 0) O W

o iCD

Q (1)

Q

O
x

a V V)

co

r w w cav C(S
m

p 00 O ( Y)
O

N 00 N

O
Q

0

O Om

r+ N L co

0 0 Ln Ln

O

N 0
O oLo M
O 0) O W

o iCD

oa

o Za
C)
U') OD

G' 4(t

Lr' Or' N -- iih
C 3

VJ
O N M

0
O

m cNY1 O 6) NSi5 cf? ti>

0
W

m oo

o
m

O N No
0- m

Qm
a

U) 
d

O
M

O L> cc 0
o

p O pm
O N

O O p Ov
CL C7/

o> no
0

CDco o

N 00 1- m

O

O
N

p

O ON Mm mNNN in
ll

o t C_

o
p

nrn O M
a)

6)
w 06c

N
Y) 

p

O 00 t0

00 ' 4 00 o O5- (f)
0 0 ni MOm
p m o 0 rn r v

CD C) m c
O Ouy O

dm o
00 p dj

O O
N N

Ln Oa
0 0

m
ca

NO
O

N 136,
m o

N
O

M

3

O 0 M0 Fct57
Q v

C)
L) O Nto C) O
N

c6 Qm

V U O v
Ycl co

V
C3 E'-t0 00 LV

N
ro ro

Q J O

O) Cy
CO N (( S

C2 to

O
Z v U7

O occ CC5

PY

O Q
tt5 Oa

O O 4Q <CQ
V v)

42



ITEMNO.

I

INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: CapitalProjectsDiscussionandPrioritization

ISSUE

Thecapitalprojectslistneedstobeprioritizedtothefinalscopeofworksothatitcanbeusedfor
thegrantapplication.

FINANCIALIMPACT

Thereisnofinancialcommitmentatthistime.

BACKGROUND

Thecapitallistofprojectshasbeenexaminedandorderedusingmanydifferentpriorityrankings
overthelastyear. Thelatestorderingofthelistwasbaseduponnecessityforcontinuingbuilding
operationswhileconsideringsafety, efficiency, andcomfort. Withthisordering, andbasedupon
thebudgetpricesassociatedwitheachitem, thelineofaffordabilitywastentativelydrawnafter
item13. Ifthegrantisreceivedand /ortherearecostsavingsfromthefirst13itemsthenitwould
bepossibletomovefurtherdownthelist.

DISCUSSION

Attachment1isthecompletecapitalprojectlist. Allpriceshavebeenupdatedtoreflect
McKinstry'smostcurrentbudgetnumbers. Theitemsthatwereoriginallylabeledaspotentialones
forstafftomanagehavebeenremovedsincethegrantrequiresthatthecontractordoalltheitems
onthelist.

Toaidindecisionmaking, additionalcommentshavebeenmadebystaffoneachoftheitemson
thelistaswellasmultiplephotosinExhibitA. Thephotosshouldserveasamemoryjoggerfrom
thepooltourthathappenedinOctoberlastyear. Abriefdescriptionorexplanationofeachitemis
alsolistedinMcKinstry'sDRAFTEnergyServicesPlanseenattheMay14BoardMeeting.

Itemsthatcanbeaccomplishedwithareducedscopehavebeenhighlightedinlightpurpleandifa
knownreducedscopebudgetnumberisavailableithasbeenincluded. Otheritems, likelockers,
couldbereducedinthequantityinstalledbutthatreducedscopenumberisnotknownbecauseit
isdependentuponhowmuchthescopeisreduced.

StaffisseekingtheBoard'sdirectiontofinalizethelistand "draw" thelineonthelistofwhatthe
baseprojectshouldbeandthenalsowhattheprojectlistwillincludeifthegrantisreceived. Staff
isalsoseekingtheBoard'sdirectiononthevariableitemsthatcanbemodifiedandhowextensive
thereductionshouldbeifany.

MPD6.18.124.dCapitalProjectsDiscussionandPrioritization6 -13 -12MEMOrs

43



INFORMATIONALMEMO —June13, 2012

CapitalProjectsDiscussionandPrioritization
Page2

Thefirst13itemshavenotchanged. Theremainingitemsareprioritizedbaseduponstaff's
recommendation.

Oncethelisthasbeenfinalizedandsubmittedwiththegrantapplicationtheprojectscopecannot
bereduced. Thisisacommitmentthatalltheitemsontheprojectscopewillbecompleted. Ifthe
grantisawardedoradditionalfundingbecomesavailablethenmoreitemscanbeaddedtothe
projectlistscopewithnopenalty. Therefore, itisnecessarythatthecapitalprojectslistbe
prioritizedandfinalizedatthismeetinginorderforstafftobeabletoincludeitinthegrant
application.

RECOMMENDATION

StaffisseekingtheBoard'sdirectiontofinalizethecapitalprojectlistasseeninAttachment1.

ATTACHMENTS

1. DRAFTEnergyServicesProposalCapitalProjectList
ExhibitA AdditionalInformationonCapitalProjectItems

M:IAquatimWPDBOARDItems%.18.12WDMeetingItemsIMPD6.18.12 -4.dCapitalProjectsDi —sionandPrioritization6 -13 -12MEMOrsdoc

II



0
r AEG

CIPListAttachment1

Table4.2FacilityImprovementMeasure (FIM) SummaryPreliminary

TukwilaPool
DraftESPCostEstimate, RevisedbyStaff

1I1I1IPoolLiner, WaterEdgeTile, andMainDrains I 283,2031 I I I 1$ I Page1

1

1 Page 13

PoolCirculationPumpVFD

I I

26 28 32 I front windows} 164,7341 1

2 2 2 PoolWaterPlumbingValveReplacement 119,546

1
30 1

2,586 8,551 Pages1 &2

1 1 Pay, 14

PoolHeatingWaterPumpReplacement

I I

31 I 35 1 ( if no add oh) 1 1

I3I3I3IADAPoolChairLifts I$ 22,6351 1 1 1$ I$ I Page3

141414IChemtrolReplacement I$ 22,6241 1 1 1$ I$ I Page3

36,4891 1

Nat. HVACDigitalControlsDampers

297.302

144,2931 1

Benq performed thrGugh Pace rs and Mazntenance and LJe Cycle PrGgram

96,6191 1

5 5 5 LobbyHVACDigitalControlsDampers 366,972

1

36 1

12,047

45,4991

Page4

37 1 24

Nat. FanMotorReplacement

73,9881 1
23 1 25 1 Deep End Guard Chair I 19,fi331 1

6I6 LobbyI6IExhaust 1 4,5071 I I I 3021 7801 Page4
andSpply Moos Repaeemenment,

1 49 1 solo Thermal ( system only) I I I$

171717I BoilerBurnerandControlsReplacement 1$ 161,7681 I I 1$ 2591 I Page5

1 42

ConcensinqDomesticWaterHeater

1 1

1 43 1 New Natatorium SupplyAi1D --, k I I I$

18181101LightingConversion I$ 107,0491 1 1 1$ 4,2981 10,7771 Page5

I9I91111RemoveNatatoriumCeilingTiles I$ 51,1861 1 1 1$ I$ I Page5

110110114ILockerRoomTile (ShowersWalls) 1 ;Q;1 1 20,3641 I Page6

I11111I16IHVACLobbySupplyMotorReplacement I 1101F-1 I 3021 7801 Page6

1121121171HVACLobbyExhaustMotorReplacement 1 1,101I I 1 1 3021 7801 Page6

1320113
Fixtures (couldLockerRoomPlumbing (ShowersFlI20I r t- 11 °nil1rlllu4 ulll rW`` tI 4118 $ V1,1 I 8221 I Pages67

bemodifiedto $52,000nochina)

t1 Bs19t' tipf,Vtn'klfdn( °e l (41IIiiIIII1 I qq f( I 1,198,154 1,250,000 21,..a
n f5t̀k{l'Q'l 7c3v i11Y1iS101III _ j

1141141281PoolCoverBlanket I 37,3831 1,235,537 1 1,235,5371 8,5701 I Page7

I15120I391SewerDeductMeter I 7,5541 1,243,0911 I 1,243,0911 1,1631 1 Page7

116118191BulkheadRenovation I 4.,68311 1,257,7741 L 1,247,5911 I I Page7

1 1 \,yIaket
1

I 1,250,0001
17I1518 DEFilterSystem- VacuumDERemodel

1 hd 1,406,863 561 1,262,5911 I I Page

1181191211GutterDeckTile 1 64,1721 1,471,0351 1 1,326,7631 1 1 Page9

19I17I13IADAImprovements (ParkingLot) 1,598,0351 S 11 1,416,7631 1 1 Pages89

1201 1 1LockerRoomChina I 47,1521 1,645,1871 47,1521 1,463,9151 1 1 Pages67

I21I16I41INewRoof I 85,4491 1,730,6361 1 1,549,3641 1 1 Page8

22124I29IPrivacychangingareas (modified -1dresingrm) I 7,1871 1,737,8231 1 1,556,5511 1 1 Page10

1231251301LockerRoomFloorResurfacing N 1, 830,21211$ 1111.1ft 4Q #1 1,641,5511 138,5841 1 Page10

1241 1 1NewLockersMODIFIED #24forGrant I I I 25,1151 1,666,6661 1 1 Page10

41IIt n rt ytr1) V ni1IVY„Pt1rsCwiJbiita 11WWdPk' Jhl

I241221231NewLockers I 46,7671 1,876,9791 1 1,688,3181 1 1 Page10

1251261311DeckResurfacing 2,022,697IIL, +i','V }p{ 1 1,823,3181 I IPages1011
None1211221LockerRoomPainting (StaffPerformWork) I 2,022,6971 I 1,823,3181 1 1 Page8

as+
1(1 5r3(I 1,666,666 482,9631 1,666,666

TotalItems1-26 2,098,0351 I 1,681,1171 416.918hffe-ce

132,5681 1,955,8861 1 1 Page 11

164,7341 2,120,6201
Natatorium

Abatement

I Pages 11 112
17,4031

27 27I12 11 (' noti O 132,5681 I
1

1 Page 13

Enclosureseearchitecturalconcept ($155Kstore

I I

26 28 32 I front windows} 164,7341 1
29I33IModifyFrontDeskRossi (ifnoEnclosure; i I 1

301341AdmitOfficesRemodelj 1c l

1 1 Pay, 14

ModifyFamilyChangingRoom-

I I

31 I 35 1 ( if no add oh) 1 1
32I36IModifySupplyStaff7BreakRoom

1 Page 3

118.921

331371StaffLookerRoomsRenovatu,r I I i,1
34I INewEntryWomen'sLockerRoom i

1$ 1 S11 181temBOard Packet
74,9971

y j,I

36,4891 1

Performasmoniesbecomeavailable 297.302

144,2931 1

Benq performed thrGugh Pace rs and Mazntenance and LJe Cycle PrGgram

96,6191 1

351181InteriorDOOrsReplacement (parts) I 54,3421 1

361191HeatExchanger( Phlwater, Heat) 1 45,4991 1
37 1241EderlOrDoorsReplacement I 73,9881 1
23 1 25 1 Deep End Guard Chair I 19,fi331 1

173.820

TotalallProjects 2,493,819

NotBeinaPursued

1 49 1 solo Thermal ( system only) I I I$
1271UVNItem, stronglyrecommended I 74,9971 1

1381Addolod- oNatata- I I I$
1421Privacyshowerschangingareasseesketch 1 1 1

1 43 1 New Natatorium SupplyAi1D --, k I I I$

1441VendingMachinesPowerControl 1 1 1$
I45IAdditionseesketch I 999,9991

132,5681 1,955,8861 1 1 Page 11

164,7341 2,120,6201 I I Pages 11 112
17,4031 I I I Page12

32,1511 1 1 1 Page13

11,3431 I I I Page13

Page13

20,3601 1 1 1 Page13

14,1121 1 1 1 Page11

54,3421 1 1 1 Pay, 14

45,4991 I I I Pall14

19,9891 I I I Page14

15,9591 1 1 1 Page 3

118.921

2,192,709

21fi,8991 1$ 1,8991 1 S11 181temBOard Packet
74,9971 1$ 2,62)1 1NotRecommended

36,4891 1 I INotRecommended
144,2931 1 I INotRecommended

96,6191 1 I INotRecommended

1,4381 1 511 1NotRecommended
I I I INotRecommended

W



r.



AdditionalInformationonCapitalProjectItems: ExhibitA

Thefollowingcommentsareinorderaccordingtothe5/14/12CostEstimatespreadsheet
Item#

1. Removeexistingwaterlinetileandpoolliner (potentialasbestosabatementfor $100K), replaceall

inletrisersplumbingwithPVC, replace /reconfiguremaindrainstobeVGBAcompliant, remove

underwaterlighting, newconcreteaggregatelinerwithtiledracinglinesandtargets, installnew

waterlinetile. Nolinesortargetsintheshallowend. Fillpoolandbalanceallwaterchemicals.

2. ReplacethepoolwaterrecirculationpumpwithaVariableFrequencyDrive (VFD) pump /motor, the

existingoneisoriginalandcostlytomaintainacouplethousandeveryyearapprox.). The

threadedholesinthevolutearewearingoutsoweareverylimitedintheamountoftimeswecan

rebuildthispumpbeforeitfailscompletely. Itisanecessaryreplacement. Also, anewVFDwillbe

moreenergyefficientandallowthepumptoincreaseflowtocompensateforincreasingfilter

pressurethusmaintainingbetterfiltrationpotential.

Page1

GM



Replaceallpoolwaterplumbinginthemechanicalroomincludingvalves, flowmeter, reducer,

bypass, etc., manyofthevalvesareinoperableandbroken, currentplumbinghasweakenedspots

thataresmallleaks. Bringplumbinguptocodeandinstallbetterisolationvalvesforeasier

maintenanceinthefuture.

Replacepoolwaterheatingpumpwithnewpumpandmotor, existingisoriginalandverycostlyto

maintain (acouplethousandayearonaverage).

Page2



3. Installonechairlift (5oolbscap.) atendofbulkheadbleachersidethatcanaccessbothsidesofthe

pool. Thiswillbeapermanentbatterypoweredlift. Thisisacoderequirement. Existingmanual

liftwillberemovedsinceitisonitslastlegandslipssomewhenusingorisverydifficulttocrank.

4. ReplaceChemtrolwithnewchemicalfeedingsystem (probablyBECS). Plumbnewsystemintothe

Page3

19QO

Thiswillrequireelectricalbonding.

newpoolplumbingtoo.



S. ProvideDDCcnntrn|supgrades, controldamperrepairs, andretrn'cnmmissinnin0servicestnthe

natatoriumandlockerroomairhandlingunits. Thefanandmotorwillbereplacednnthe

natatoriumairhandlingunit. ExistingHVACareawillbeusedandnewpartswillbebroughtin

throughtheexistingnorthvvaUairintakeNewcontrolswillprovidetheabilitytoactuallycontrol

theairtemperatureandhumiditythusprovidinggreatlyimprovedenergyefficiency.

6. Replacethebuildingheatingpumpandmotor, existingisoriginalandcostlytomaintain (acouple

Page4

thousandannuallyapprnx).



7. Utilizeexistingboilerbutreplacetheburnerwithnewhigherefficiencyburnerandnewcontrols

andsafetychecks. Workonimprovingtheturndownsothesystemuseslessgas.

Replacedomestichotwatertankwithnewhighefficiencycondensingboilers. Theexisting

boilerisonitslastyearofratedlifeexpectancy.

8. ReplaceandrelocateallmetalhalidefixtureswithacombinationofT5HOandT12highefficiency

fluorescents. Installoccupancysensorsinofficesandlockerrooms. Thisshouldprovidebetter

lightingandlessenergyatthesametime. Itwillalsomakemaintenancemucheasierforchanging

lights.

9. Removefailingnatatoriumsuspendedceiling. Duetotherustingandcorrodingfastersandtie -ins

thiswasnotedasasafetyissuebyJohnstonConsulting. Also, whenthetilesgetdislodgeditis

Page5

51

practicallyimpossibletoputthembackup.



10. RemoveexistinglockerroomshowerwalltilingandreplacewithFiberReinforcedPlastic (FRP)

panelsthatareverylowmaintenanceandmold /mildewresistant. FRPislessexpensivethannew
tile.

11. ReplaceexistinglobbyHVACsupplyfanmotor.

12. ReplaceexistinglobbyHVACexhaustfanmotor.

13. Replaceallchina (excepturinals) andplumbingfromwallshut -offstofixtures. Manyofexisting

shut -offsdonotworkandcausetheneedtoshut -offwatertotheentirelockerroomstomakea

repair. Staffareconstantlyrepairingleaks. Allnewfixtureswillbelowflowwatersavingfixtures.

Thisitemcanbemodifiedtodonochina (fixtures) justplumbingforareducedcost. Newshower

treesandimprovedcontrolovertheshowertempswillbeachievedthroughthisitem.

Page6

52



14. Thisisamanualsystemthatstaffwouldneedtoinstallandremovedaily. Thereisasignificant

stafftimecostassociatedwiththisthatneedstobetrackedandbalancedagainsttheproposed

savingstheblanketwillprovide. Blanketsarebudgetedinthelife -cyclereplacementplantobe

replacedevery7years, everyyearbeyondthatisadditionalsavings.

18. Thisisagreatlyreducedscopefromfixingthebrokenwheels, addinganairbladderandmakingit

movableandlookbrandnewtosimplypaintingit (andortheoptionofrepairingtheaxlestomake

moveable). Newtargetswillbepaintedontheonesideonlynow.

20. ValleyViewSewerhasneverdoneoneofthesebuttheneedofithasbeenmadeknowntothem

andtheyareonboardtoworkwithusonthis. Thecurrentplanwouldinstallameteronthepool

make -upwaterlineandanotheroneonthefiltertankdrainlineandacalculationwouldbemade

toascertaintheamountofwaterevaporatedsothatsewerchargesdonothavetobepaidonthat

water.

Page7

53



21. Withsomeofthechangesinthelockerrooms, likenewlockers, therewillbeareasthatneedtobe

paintedaswellastheentirelockerroomisalreadyinneed. Agoodpaintcoathelpsprevent

moisturefromweakeningtheCMUwalls. Areducedscopemightbetonotpainttheceilingordo

asavolunteereventorin- house. Iftheoverallpricecanbereducedthenadditionalpaintingcould

bedoneinthelobbytoo, (allfrontareaspossibly

15. Thisisamodifiedandgreatlyreducedscopethatwillentailrefinishingthesurgetankthefiltersare

in, purchasingnewcoversandsomeextragrids, andtheequipmentforstafftobeabletochange

outthefiltercoversin -housewithoutcontractingthatserviceouteachyearwhichshouldsave

approximately $1,000 $3,000annually.

16. TheproductspecifiedisaTPOsolidmembraneproductthathasa20yrcommercialwarranty

lifetimewarrantyifinstalledonresidential). Iftheroofisdonenowitcanbeoverlayed, ifitis

postponedseveralyearsleaksmaybeginandthenitismoreextensivetore -roof. Thereis

currentlyabout7inofmaterialontheroof. Alayerofhottar (glue) then3inchesofISOFlex

insulation, anotherlayerofglue, 3moreinchesofinsulation, originalroof, then3 /4infiberboard
andthenthecurrenttorch -downroof.

17. Differentoptionsarebeinglookedattocompletethisinthemostcosteffectiveandefficientway.

Includesremovingsomeoftheexistingconcretepanelsneartheparkinglot, addingarampand

landscapingtoblenditallin. Theissuewiththisistheslopeofparkinglotatthestallswherethis

wouldbeinstalled (closeststallstofrontdoors). Ifthisprojectisdonethenithastobebroughtup

tocodeandthatwillrequirelevelingtheparkingstallsapproximately8inches. Differentoptions

arebeinglookedathowtoachievethisinthemostcosteffectiveway.

Page8

54



19. Thisscopecanbereducedifnecessarytoonlyrepairingthebrokentilesonthedeck (bullnose) and

cleaningtheexistingorcouldentailreplacingthebullnosecompletely, newfacetileswithdepth

markings, andanewbullnoseedgetilethencleaningtheflattileonthedeck. Thisitem, ifdonein

theentirety, wouldhaveaniceimprovedlooktoitandnotlooklikepatchwork.

Page9

55



22. Thesewouldbeacombinationof2differentsizesoflargerlockersthatarespeciallymadefor

aquaticenvironments. Theylocationinthelockerroomwouldbemodifiedsome. Newandbetter

sizedlockerscouldproducealittleadditionalrevenuepotentially.

23. Staffcanpurchaseandinstallthisunit. Itwillboltintoplacewherethepreviousdeependguard

chairhadbeen.

24. Thegoalofprovidingaprivatedressingareacanbeachievedbyinstallingapartitionwallanddoor

inthecornerofthelockerroomandaddingabenchandahook. Thematerialcouldbevirtually

maintenancefreeandgraffitiresistantifitweresimilartothetoiletpartitionsintherenow.

25. Thisisamortarfloorthatwouldprovideaslipresistantsurface, looknice, provideforbetterand

safermaintenance, andwouldmatchthenewdeck (andlobby flooringifthoseitemsaredone.

26. Thisisthesameproductasinthelockerroomsandwouldprovidemorecomfortforwalkingbare

foot, beslipresistant, lookgreatandbringanewlooktothenatatoriumandcouldbelayeredover

theexistingdeckandkeepthedecktileanddeckdrain.

Page10

56



27. Installationofnewsoundabatementcanbereducedinscopebaseduponwhatcanbeafforded.

AttachedisaCADdrawingshowingwhatwasspecifiedbyORB, theaquaticconsultantcompany

McKinstrybroughtintotheproject. Ifeveryothercrossrowwasremovedthenitwouldreducethe

amountofproductbyabout25 Theconsultantsaidthatverticalbafflesdobetterthan

horizontalapplicationsandtheyhaveusedthisproductinotherprojectswithgreatsuccess (thisis

whatUniversityPlacepoolusedtoo). Forthisreasonotherproductshavenotbeenlookedoutand

theconsultantdoesnotrecommendrepairingtheexistingbecausethecostwasnotmuch

different. Theysaidthatmostcontractorswillnotwanttodealwithrepairingvs. replacingbecause

itisjustascosteffectivetoremoveandreplacethenrepair, nottomentionwarrantyissues.

28. Iftheenclosureitemisdonethenallthefollowingitems (29 34) willbedoneaswellinabetter

waythanifdoneontheirown. Thiswouldprovideavestibuledoubledoorentrance, newsocial

sittingarea (kidandseniorfriendly), anewlargerofficeforthemanagerprovidingbetterprivacy

forpersonnelissues, moneyhandling, etc.), anofficefortheassistmanager, alargefullusefamily

changingroom, newreceptiondesk, newentrancetowomen'slockerroom, astaffbreakroom (so

thefrontdeskisnolongerthat), andupdatedstafflockerrooms (newplumbing, flooring, and

lockerslikethelockerrooms).

Page11

57



I li

70

I_
w. aa.. r ..a.,.,..r.„asas,.........,. :x a arasz.. m. . m:•;;.zv°..r?- a• + srraaw,+vmea:a..

29. Thereceptiondeskcanbereducedinsizetomakeroomforanotherofficeandpossiblycouldbe

relocatedtothecornerofthelobbytooforanewentrancefeel.

Page12



30. Theneedforanadditionalofficeisnecessaryforfull -timestafftobeabletobettercompletetheir

duties. Thesizeofanewofficecanvarydependinguponwhatcanbeafforded. Someadditional

re- organizingoftheexistingofficewillhappenalsotomakemorespaceaswell.

31. Iftheenclosureisnotdonethenthescopeofthefamilychangingroomswillbedrasticallyreduced

toaddingadiaperchangingdeckandnewsignage. Itwillnotprovideashoweringchangingroom,

morelikeafamilydressingroom.

32. Providinganewdesignatedstaffroom (relocatingittothecurrentsupplyroom) willallowstaffto

keeppersonalbelongingsoutofthelobbyreceptionareathereforekeepingthefrontentrance

neat. ThescopeforthiswillincludeaddingasoundproofdropceilingbelowtheHVACsystem,

addingatableandchairs, cubbies, etc. ascanbeafforded.

33. Providenewlowflowplumbingfixtures, lockers (ifcanbeafforded), newflooring.

Page13

59



34. Thisitemwillonlybedoneiftheenclosurehappens. Thiswouldhappensothatalargefamily

changingroom (withshower) canbecompleted.

35. ThesewillbereplacedusingtheoperationalRepairsandMaintenancebudgetandbereplacedas

needed.

36. Thisdoesnotneedtobereplacedyetbutwillbedoneasneededtogainasmuchlifeoutofcurrent

oneaspossible.

37. ThesewillbereplacedusingtheoperationalRepairsandMaintenancebudgetandbereplacedas

needed.

Page14

1



ITEMNO.

INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: ContractAmendmentforDesignServices

4.E.

ISSUE

AuthorizetheBoardPresidenttosigncontractamendmentdocumentsforCapitalProjectsdesign
servicesonly.

FINANCIALIMPACT

Thereisaone -timeonlyfinancialcommitmentof $78,438.00fordesignservicesonthefirst13
itemsonthecapitalimprovementslist.

BACKGROUND

AttheMay14Boardmeeting, itwasagreedtoadjusttheprojecttimelineandprocessas
necessarytoaccommodatethegrantapplicationtimeline. Thegrantadministratorsarelookingfor
shovelreadyprojectsthatmeettheircriteriaforfunding. Ineffortstobemoreshovelready,

McKinstryandtheWashingtonStateDepartmentofEnterpriseServices (DES) agreethathavinga
contractinplacefor "construction" wouldbenefitfortheMPD'sgrantapplicationandallowsfor
McKinstrytocontinuetheirdesignworkonthisproject. Atthispoint, adesigncontractis
consideredconstructionbecauseitisthebeginningworkofimplementingtheproject.

Thisdesignworkisforthefirst13itemsonthecapitalimprovementprojectlist. Anyadditional
itemsaddedwillhaveadditionaldesigncostassociatedwiththembutthisallowsMcKinstryto
moveforwardwithdesignworkontheseitemsthatwillbehappeningwhetherornotagrantis
awarded.

DISCUSSION

Thisisacommitmentoffundingintheamountof $78,438.00fordesignworkonthefirst13items.
ByauthorizingtheBoardPresidenttosign acontractamendmentdocument, Funding
AuthorizationForm (Attachment1), theMPDBoardisauthorizingMcKinstrytocontinuetheir
serviceswiththeMPDandbeginthe "construction" processoftheEnergySavingsPerformance
Contractingprocess. ThiswillassistinmaintainingtheoriginaltimelineforanearlyNovember
closureforconstruction. ThisisakeyingredienttohaveinplaceastheMPDappliesforthegrant
application. TheagreementbetweentheStateDESandMcKinstryisAttachment2. McKinstry's
proposalfordesignonlyservicesisAttachment3. Attachment2 3areforreferenceonlybut
indicatetheprocessneededtoallowtheprojecttocontinueandthescopeofworkbeingprovided.

RECOMMENDATION

AuthorizetheBoardPresidenttosigntheFundingAuthorizationFormwiththeStateof
WashingtonDepartmentofEnergyServicestoimplementdesignservicesonlyofthefirst13items
ontheCapitalProjectslist.

ATTACHMENTS
1. DepartmentofEnterpriseServicesFundingAuthorizationForm
2. DepartmentofEnterpriseServicesEnergyServicesAuthorizationAmendmentNo. 1
3. McKinstry's "DesignOnlyItems1 —13Proposal"

MPD618124eContractAmendment6 -13 -12MEMOrsREV.doc

61



62



STATEOFWASHINGTON

DEPARTMENTOFENTERPRISESERVICES
1500JeffersonStreetSE, Olympia, WA98501

June12, 2012

TO: RoertEaton, TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

YV
FROM: ddieMiller, ContractsSpecialist, (360) 407 -9363

RE: AuthorizationNo. 2012 -188A (1)
AmendmentNo. I

DesignServices

McKinstryEssention

SUBJECT: FundingApproval

Attachments

TheDepartmentofEnterpriseServices, E &AS, requiresfundingapprovalfortheabove
referencedcontractdocument(s). Theamountrequiredisasfollows:

DesignServices 78,438.00

InaccordancewiththeprovisionsofRCW43.88, thesignatureaffixedbelowcertifiesto
theFacilitiesDivision, Engineering ArchitecturalServicesthattheaboveidentified

fundsareappropriated, allotted, andthattheusing /clientagencybearstheliabilityfor
anyissuesrelatedtothefundingforthisproject.

By
Name Title Date

PleasesignandreturnthisformtoE &AS, Ifyouhaveanyquestions, pleasecallme.

63





4I_.:.t

5 Attachment2

STATEOFVVASHINGTON

DEPARTMENTOFENTERPRISESERVICES
1500JefforsonStreetSE, Olympia, WA98501

June12, 2012

McKinstryEssention
50053rdAvenueSouth
POBox24567

Seattle, WA98124 -0567

RE: AuthorizationNo. 2012 -188A (1)
DetailedInvestmentGradeEnergyAuditandEnergyServicesProposal
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

AmendmentNo. 1

EnclosedistheabovereferencedAmendmentforyoursignature. Pleasesignandreturnittothis
officeassoonaspossible.

PleasenotethatthisAmendmentisnotbindingupontheStateofWashingtonuntilitissignedby
thestate'scontractingofficer. Therefore, shouldyoubeginworkpriortoreceivingasigned
copyofthisAmendment, yourfirmwillassumeallriskassociatedwithyouractions.

Shouldyouhaveanyquestionsorconcerns, pleasecontactmeat (360) 407 -9375.

Sincerely,

n
rlE 'odd Flynn, P.E.

nergyEngineer

TF:em

Enclosure

cc: RobertEaton, TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

65



M



ENERGYSERVICESAUTHORIZATIONAMENDMENTNO

ProjectTitle DesignServices AuthorizationNo. 2012 -188A (1)

Facility TukwilaMetr000litanParkDistrict Date June12, 2012

ThisAmendment, whenproperlysigned, shallbethebasisonwhichtheSubjectAuthorization
shallbemodified.

Authorization (thissheet) ProjectCompletionandCompensation
ScopeofWorkOptions: ModifyBasicServices

Approvals

EnergyServicesCompany:

McKinstryEssention
50053` AvenueSouth
POBox24567

Seattle, WA98124 -0567

Owner:

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
actingthroughthe
DepartmentofEnterpriseServices,
FacilitiesDivision,

Engineering ArchitecturalServices

By:
Name:

Title:

Date:

CompensationforthisAuthorization

RogerWigfield. P.E.

EnergvProgramManager

TotalServicesbeingprovidedunderthisAuthorization:

BasicEnergyServices

EnergyAuditandEnergyServicesProposal
Design
ConstructionManagement
OverheadandProfit

MeasurementandVerification YearI

GrandTotal (PlusWashingtonStateSalesTax)

COMPENSATION

Current I Previous

29,151.00 29,15,1.00
78,438.00 I 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 I 0.00

0.00 0.00

107,589.00 I 29,151.00

AuthorizationNo. 2012 -188A (1) Page1of2

67



PROJECTCOMPLETIONANDCOMPENSATION

EnergyServicesCompensation Fee

EnergyAuditandEnergyServicesProposal ILumpSum
Design 110.0%

ConstructionManagement I

OverheadandProfit

MeasurementandVerification Year1

EnergyServicesSub -total
MaximumEnergyServicesFeeAmount (New Previous)

EnergyServicesAuthorizationTotal $ 107,438.00

Compensation
New I Previous

0.001 29,151.00
78,438.001 0.00

0.001 0.001
0.00I 0.001
0.00I 0.001

78,438.001 29,151.00
107,438.00 I

ValueofthisAmendment $ 78,438.00 (PlusWashingtonStateSalesTax)

SconeofWork

TheESCOwillperformadetailedengineeringdesignasneededtoobtainOwnerreviewand
approvaloftheproposedsystemsandtoobtainbidsasrequired. TheESCOwillprovide
constructionmanagement, as -builtdrawings, andO &Mmanuals. Allworkisperthe
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrictCityofTukwilaPoolEnergyServicesProposaldated
June8, 2012.

20121SBAam1cm

AuthorizationNo. 2012 -188A (1) Page2of2

W;



CityofTukwilaPool

ProfessionalServicesProposal

f

r

TUKWILA, WA
JUNEH, 2012

Attachment3

O



FEB



ProfessionalServicesProposa

CityofTukwilaPool

To: RobertEaton CityofTukwilaParksandRecreation
RickStill CityofTukwilaParksandRecreation
ToddFlynn WashingtonDepartmentofEnterpriseServices

From: MattMontagner McKinstry
Project: CityofTukwilaPoolPhase1
Subject: DesignEngineeringServicesProposal

DearRobertandRick,

Weappreciatetheopportunitytopresentyouwiththisproposaltocompletethedesign
engineeringphaseoftheTukwilaPoolEnergyProject. Theintentofthisproposalistoinitiatethe
designeffortontheselectedFacilityImprovementMeasures (FIMs) thathavebeen
designatedasthebasescopeofwork.

TheTukwilaParksandRecreationteam, togetherwiththeCityofTukwilahaveexpressedthatthey
wouldliketoinvestigatetheirpoolfacilityforopportunitiestoaddressaging, failing, unsafeand
inefficientinfrastructure. McKinstryhasinvestigatedtheenergysavingopportunities, aswellasthe
measuresdetailedintheCityofTukwila'sprioritizedcapitalimprovementplan, andestablished
thirteenitemsasthebasescopeofworktobeincludedinthisproject. Thisproposalisbasedon
movingforwardwiththedesignofthesethirteenitemsimmediately.

Inordertoproceedwiththedesign, McKinstryproposestocontractwiththeCityofTukwila,
throughtheDepartmentofEnterpriseServices, toprovidedesignengineeringoftheidentified
measures.

Timeline Milestones: McKinstrywillinitiatethisscopeofworkimmediatelyuponacceptanceof
thisletterofintent. Progressreviewmeetingswillbeconductedthroughouttheengineeringphase.
Duringthesereviewmeetings, McKinstrywillprovidestatusonthedesignofthemeasures, while
theTukwilaParksandRecreationDepartmentwillprovidefinaldirection. Thegoalofthese
meetingsistofocusengineeringeffortsinanticipationofconstruction.

Thefollowingareproposedmilestones:

06/18/2012 DesignEngineeringAuthorized
a 06/25/2012 DesignEngineeringKick -offMeetingwithStakeholders

07/02/2012 CommerceJobsNowGrantApplication
07/13/2012 AnticipatedNoticeofGrantAward
07/20/2012 EnergyServiceProposalDelivered
07/30/2012 ConstructionKick -offMeetingwithStakeholders

j V PROPRIETARYANDCONFIDENTIAL

PAGE1

71



Professiona ServicesProposa

ScopeofWork
Thedesignofthefollowingthirteenitemsisincludedinthescopeofworkforthisproposal:

Item #1: PoolLiner, WaterEdgeTile, andMainDrains
Item #2: PoolCirculationPumpVFD; PoolWaterPlumbing ValveReplacement; Pool
HeatingwaterPumpReplacement
Item #3: ADAPoolChairLifts

Item #4: ChemtrolReplacement
Item #5: NatatoriumHVACDigitalControls Dampers; LobbyHVACDigitalControls
Dampers; NatatoriumFan MotorReplacement
Item #6: BuildingHeatingPump MotorReplacement
Item #7: BoilerBurnerandControlsReplacement; CondensingDomesticWaterHeater
Item #8: LightingConversion
Item #9: RemoveNatatoriumCeilingTiles
Item #10: LockerRoomTile (Shower Walls)
Item #11: HVACLobbySupplyMotorReplacement
Item #12: HVACLobbyExhaustMotorReplacement
Item #13: LockerRoomPlumbing (Showers Fixtures)

FeeBillingBasedonProjectScope:
AlldesignandengineeringfeesassessedundertheproposedEngineeringDesigneffortwillbe
includedinthefinalguaranteedprojectconstructioncosts. Basedon10% oftheestimated
constructioncostsforthescopeofwork, McKinstry'sengineeringfeeshallbe 78,438.

Allassociatedinformationwillbecomethepropertyoftheowneruponreceiptofpayment.

Regards,

MatthewM. Montagner, P.E.
ProgramManager
McKinstryEnergyServices
206.832.8471

K:
PROPRIETARYANDCONFIDENTIAL

PAGE2

72



ITEMNO.

4.F.
INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: GrantApplication DepartmentofCommerce

ISSUE

AuthorizestafftocompletenecessarygrantapplicationformstoapplyfortheDepartmentof
Commerce2012EnergyEfficiencyGrantsforHigherEducationandLocalGovernments (thus
committingmatchingfundsforgrant).

FINANCIALIMPACT

Thisisacommitmentoffundsforapproximately $1,250,000forgrantmatchingratioof3:1. Atthe
3:1ratiothegrantfundingcouldbeapproximately $416,666.

BACKGROUND

AsdiscussedattheMay14Boardmeeting, itwasagreedtoadjusttheprojecttimelineand
processasnecessarytoaccommodatethegrantapplicationtimeline. Thegrantapplicationisdue
July2, 2012. ThefollowingistakenfromtheGrantFrequentlyAskedQuestionsdocument.

Grantswillbeawardedthroughacompetitiveprocess. Applicationswillbescoredon:
Leverageratio (thehighertheratioofnon -statefundstostatefunds, thehigherthescore);
Energysavings (thehighertheenergysavings, thehigherthescore).
Expediencyofproject (howsooncantheworkbegin

Commercehasthefollowingprogramgoals:
TheCommercegrantistoconstitute25percentorlessofthetotalprojectcost (leverage
ratioof3: 1).
Applicantsareencouragedtoprovidefundingequivalenttosevenyears' worthofenergy
savingsormore.

McKinstrywillcompletethegrantapplicationandprovidetostaffforreviewandfinalsubmission.
ThisitemrequirestheBoardtoauthorizestafftocompletethegrantapplicationbecausethereis
approximately $1,250,000commitmentofmatchingfundsata3:1ratio.

DISCUSSION

Forthepurposeofthegrantapplicationacleanedupcopyofthecapitalprojectslisthasbeen
created (GrantAttachment1). StaffwillfinalizethislistbasedupontheBoarddecisionsthis
eveningonthecapitalprojectslistprioritizationdiscussedearlier (item4.d). Thelistwillshowthe
projectscopebaseduponreceivinggrantfundingof $416,666. Oncethelistissubmittedwiththe
grantapplication, itcannotbereducedatall; itisacommitmentthattheseitemswillbeincludedin

MPD618124fGrantApplicationAuthonzation6 -13 -12MEMOrsREV.doc

73



INFORMATIONALMEMO —June13, 2012

GrantApplication
Page2

thescopeofworknomatterwhat. However, ifthegrantisnotawardedthenthereiscomplete
flexibilitytomodifythescopeonceagain. Ifadditionalfundingbecomesavailablethenotheritems
canbeaddedtotheprojectlistscopewithnopenalty.

RECOMMENDATION

AuthorizestafftocompletenecessarygrantapplicationformstoapplyfortheDepartmentof
Commerce2012EnergyEfficiencyGrantsforHigherEducationandLocalGovernmentsthus
committing $1,250,000inmatchingfundsforgrant).

ATTACHMENTS
1. GrantApplicationversionoftheCapitalProjectsList DRAFT

2. GrantApplicationExample DepartmentofCommerce2012EnergyEfficiencyGrantsfor
HigherEducationandLocalGovernments

74 CltemplCwtentOutlooklTD8KICP21MPD61812- 41GrantAppficAonAuUwdzad. -6- 13-12MEMOrsREVAx



CIPListAttachment1

Table4.2 FacilityImprovementMeasure (FIM) Summary Preliminary

Tukwila CraftESPCostEstimate

6/13/2012

w

1 PoolLiner, WaterEdgeTile, andMainDrains 283,203

PoolCirculationPumpVFD
2 PoolWaterPlumbingValveReplacement 119,546 2,586 8.551

PoolHeatingWaterPumpReplacement

3 IADAPoolChairLifts I 22,635

4 IChemtrolReplacement 22,624

Nat. HVACDigitalControlsDampers
5 LobbyHVACDigitalControls/ Dampers 366,972 12,047

Nat. FanMotorReplacement

6
BuildingHeatingPumpMotorReplacement, Lobby 4,507 302 780
ExhaustandSupplyMotorsReplacement

7
BoilerBurnerandControlsReplacement 161.768 259
CondensingDomesticWaterHeater

8 LightingConversion 107,049 4,298S 10,777

9 IRemoveNatatoriumCeilingTiles 51,186

10ILockerRoomTile (ShowersWalls) I 20,364

11 HVACLobbySupplyMotorReplacement 1,101 302 7801
12 HVACLobbyExhaustMotorReplacement 1,101 302 7801

1320
LockerRoomPlumbing (ShowersFixtures (couldbe

36,098 1,822
modifiedto $52,000nochina)

14 PoolCoverBlanket 37,383 8,570

15 SewerDeductMeter 7,554 1,163

16 BulkheadRenovation 4,500

17 DEFilterSystemVacuumDERemodel I 15,000

18 Gutter /DeckTile I 64,172

19IADAImprovements (ParkingLot) I 90,000

20 LockerRoomChina I 47,152

21 NewRoof I 85,449

22 Privacychangingareas (modified1dresingroom) I 7,187

23ILockerRoomFloorResurfacing 85,000

24INewLockersMODIFIED #24forGrant 24.449

6RANTSc "opeofWorkfor, ProjectSubtotal 1,666,000 31,651 21,668

75





it +4ackmen+ Z

2.6.5.23.12

Department ofCommerce
ishiournature.

2012EnergyEj,riciencyGrantsforHigherEducation
andLocalGovernnients

Applicant:
Institution

Type

Contact:

Phone: Address:

Email: City:

LegislativeDistrictofProject: State: WA Lip:

County:

Round1ApplicationDueDate: Mondav, July2, 2012P5:00p.m.
Round2ApplicationDueDate: Mondav, December31, 2012P5:00o.m.

TheDepartmentofCommercereservestheriahttoamendtheauidelinesand
applicationform.

DoestheapplicanthaveaninteragencyagreementwiththeDepartmentofEnterpriseServices (DES)
forenergyperformancecontracting? (PleasenotethatyouarenotrequiredtoworkthroughDESand
willnotbescoredonthisquestion).

C' Yes C' No

Doestheapplicantcurrentlyhaveacontractdirectlywithanenergyservicescompany (ESCO)?

CYes No

Doestheapplicantcurrentlyhaveacontractwithalicensedengineer /certifiedenergymanager?

CYes CNo

PleasesubmitacopyoftheRequestforProposal (RFP) thatwasusedtoselectyourESCOorthe
RequestforQualifications (RFQ) thatwasusedtoselectyourenergyconsultant. Foragenciesworking
withDES, pleasesubmitacopyofyourinteragencyagreementwithDES.

Page1of4

77



Nameofcontractor

Nameofcontractor'scontactperson (technical day -to -dayoperations)

DateoffinalInvestmentGradeAudit (IGA) orequivalentwascompleted. Pleaseincludeacopyofthe
finalIGA.

I

DatetheEnergyServicesProposalorequivalentwascompletedorexpectedtobecompleted.

Expectedconstructionstartdate

PROJECTSUBMITTALINFORMATION

Wewillacceptapplicationsformorethanoneprojectperapplicant, pergrantround. Wewill
notconsiderapplicationsthatseekfundingfarmorethanoneprojectinthesamebuildingin
thesameround. Themaximumgrantamountsare.

2,000,000forHigherEducation
500,000forLocalAgencies

Thesearethemaximumgrantamountsanyentitycanreceivefromtheprogram. NOTE: Anapplicantcan
receivethemaximumgrantamountforoneprojectorthemaximumamountcouldbesplitbetween
multipleprojects.

Listmainprojecttype(s): (HVAC, controls, lighting, etc.)

PROJECTDESCRIPTION

Pleaseprovideaprojectdescriptioninsufficientdetailthatdoesnotexceed8,000characters. Include
institutionorfacilitynamesandmajorsystemsaffected.

r:



EstimatedTOTALprojectcosts (includetaxes, managementfees, etc)

Guaranteedprojectcosts (ESCO'sguaranteedcostormaximumallowableconstructioncost)

Totalnon-statefundscommittedtotheproject (capitaLoperating, borrowed, orud|ity Do' nc¢indude

otherstatedollarsinthisamount.

i

Totalstatefundscommittedtotheproject.

Commerceprojectgrantrequestamount.

AreyouplanningtousebondorCertificatesofParticipationfinanc
throughtheStateTreasurer? Y/N

i
AmountofFinancing

Incentive
ilCom ( J

Type Contacted— Amount

Pleaseincludealetterofincentivefundingestimateorletterofpreliminaryincentivereviewfromyour
utilitycompanythatindicatestheestimatedorpreliminarydollararnountoftheincentive. Utility
Companynamesmaybeusedmorethanonce.



Buildingsquarefootageofproject (whereapplicable)

i

AnnualEnergy
Prior 3̀years (2009 -2011)

UnitsNetSaved AverageEnergy

Consumption (units)

Electrical (kWh)

Gas (Therms)

Oil (Gal)

Propane (Gal)

Water (CCF)

GreenhouseGasReductionPlans

AsofJanuary, 2010, agenciesdistributingcapitalfundsthroughcompetitiveprogramsmust
considerwhethertheapplicanthasadoptedpoliciesorplanstoreducegreenhousegasemissionsand
vehiclemilestraveled. Forfurtherinformation, pleaseconsultOFM'swebsite (www.ofm.wa.eov) and

proceedtoImplementationofRCW70.235.070.AZ

Pleaselistapplicant'splansandeffectivedates) below:

Flans T.l CompletionDate.

DoestheapplicantuseEnergyStaroranotherbenchmarkingprogramtoobtainratingsforthe
buildingsaffectedbythisproject?

Yes No

1



ITEMNO.

4.G.

INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: RevisedDraftLong -TermAgenda

ISSUE

RevisedtheLong -TermAgenda.

FINANCIALIMPACT

Nofinancialimpact.

BACKGROUND

AttheJanuary91hmeeting, theBoardapprovedalistofidentifiedknownissuesandcorresponding
meetingdatestoassisttheBoardinaccomplishingalloftheitemsfortheyear.

DISCUSSION

Thecapitalprojectsdiscussionandpotentialgranthaveextendedtheworkloadoutacouple
months. ItwasrequestedtorevisetheworkplansotheBoardcouldpossiblystilladdressallof
theissuesdesired.

RECOMMENDATION

StaffrecommendsadoptingtheRevisedDraftLong -TermAgendaforthebalanceoftheyear.

ATTACHMENTS

RevisedDraftLong -TermAgenda

MPD6.18.124.gRevisedDra1iLong -TennAgenda6 -13 -12MEMOrs



L.*%



Attachment1

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
2012DraftLong -TermAgenda

BoardAdopted1 -9 -12 *Revisedfor6 -18 -12

June4418

Resolutiontochangemeetingdate.
FinancingalternativesforCapitalImprovements

CapitalProjectListandauthorizationtomoveforwardwithitemstomeetgrantrequirements
GrantApplicationAuthorizationofMatch
Revised2012Long -TermAgenda

July916
AdoptFinalEnergyServicePlan (ESP)
FinancingalternativesforCapitalImprovements, ifneeded
Potentialawardofgrant

August43- 20
Potentialawardofgrant
RentalPolicyReview
2013BudgetDirection
QuarterlyReports

September1-017
CityServicesContractReview
ContractedServices (outsource) Presentation
Preliminary2013ProgramandFeesReview

October815

PreConstruction /DevelopmentStatus /ProjectedConstructionTimeline
PreliminaryBudget

November43-19

2013ProgramandFeesReview
ConstructionStatusUpdate /ProjectTimeline
QuarterlyReports

December4017

Adopt2013Budget
ConstructionStatusUpdate /ProjectTimeline
Preliminary2013DraftLong -TermAgenda
Preliminary2013DraftTPACDirection

OTHER: Buildrelationw/ TSD, Marketing



m



ITEMNO.

INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: StaffReport

ISSUE

Staffupdateonseveralpoolissues.

FINANCIALIMPACT

NoFinancialImpact

BACKGROUND

ThisInformationalMemorandumistoupdatetheBoardontheCapitalImprovementProjects,
operationalissuesandfutureMPDagendas.

DISCUSSION

CapitalImprovementProjectUpdate ESPC

McKinstryprovidedadditionalinformationregardingtheuseofsolarthermalasaviableenergy
savingsopportunity. Afinallistofcapitalprojectsneedtobeapprovedandaseparatelistforthe
grantopportunity. Oncethesearefinalizedandthegrantisawardedornot, theFinalEnergy
ServicesPlan (ESP) canbeprepared.

Operations
AChemtrolunit, computerizedchemicalfeedingsystem, iscurrentlybeingrentedbutwearestill
havingsomecontrolissues. Thisshouldbeworkedoutrealsoon. Welookforwardtotheentire
systemcanbereplacedwiththecapitalproject.

Lessonregistrationisgoingverywell. Therewere212registeredthislastsessioncomparedto
144lastyearforthesametimeperiod, approximately47% increase. Publiccommentsprovidedto
theTukwilaPoolstaffinresponsetothepostedquestion "WhyistheTukwilaPoolImportantto
you? (Attachment1) JazmynFloyd, highschoolstudentintheoccupationaltherapyprogram, sent
athankyounotetoTukwilaPoolstaffforkeepinghersafewhiledoingherweeklyphysicaltherapy
atthepool (Attachment2). TukwilaTurtleswon16medalsattheStateSpecialOlympicsswim
meetonJune2attheKingCountyAquaticCenter. TukwilaTurtleswillbehavingaswimpartyat
thepoolonJune22, witha3 -4swimand4 -5pizzafeast.

FutureMPDAgendas

July16
AdoptFinalEnergyServicePlan (ESP)
FinancingalternativesforCapitalImprovements, ifneeded
Potentialawardofgrant

MPD618125bStaffReport6 -13 -12MEMOmdoc



INFORMATIONALMEMO

MPD StaffReportJune13, 2012
Page2

August20
Potentialawardofgrant
RentalPolicyReview
2013BudgetDirection
QuarterlyReports

September17
CityContractedServicesReview
ContractedServices (outsource) Presentation
Preliminary2013ProgramandFeesReview

ATTACHMENTS

1. Pooluserspubliccomments
2. JasmynFloyd thankyounote
3. TukwilaTurtlesSpecialOlympicsphotos

86
WQ012InfoMemos -MPDWD61812 -5bStaffRepod6 -1312MEMOm.da



PublicComments

DatereceivedActivitiesParticipatingin-

1

2 (

Tuesday
BalanceClass

3 LapSwimming

4 LapSwimming

5 Swwimming
6

lopen swim, lapswim, swim
team

7 OpenSwim, FosterGirl's15wim Team

8 LapSwim! Daily'ctp

Sat /Sun

9 LapSwimming, Igot

certifiedasalifeguardhere

StaffReportAttachment1

WhyistheTukwilaPoolImportanttoyou?
Shower. Thankssomuch!

Itisgoodexercise, asocialoccasionalndaplacetoassociatewithnicepeople. Itkeepsmyhipinplaceand
makesmefeelbetter.

Very, Veryimportantforthecommunity'shealthandwellbeing. Nicepeopleandsaveplace. Thankyou.
Heart!

Becauseit'stheonlypoolopenateveryday.

Becauseit'swhereIfeelathomeandwhereIspendalotofmytime.

ThepoolisimportanttomebecauseitisaplacewhereIgottobepartofthefirstFHSSwimteamandcreate
somelastingfriendships.:) AlsoaplaceIcanexercisetoletoffsomesteamoverthesummer.

It'stheonlywayIcankeeptheflaboff! IneedswimmingdailytokeepmobilityduetoLlspinalfracture. My
daughterswimshereduringswimteam "offseason" tostayinshape. Thisisalsoagreatcommunitysocial
eatherineDlace! Ilovetheoeoolehere!

Everyoneissofriendlyandfun. It'snicecominghereverymorning! Igotcertifiedherealsoandalifeguardand
willworkhereonceIturn16.

10 Exercise IIt'sclosetohome. Verycleanandallofthestaffareveryfriendlyandhapovtohelp.
11 LapSwimonly EXERCISEIlapswim3xperweek.

12

1Family
SwimSwim 1Every childneedstoknowhowtoswimforwatersafety! Familyswimisafun, athleticactivityfortheFamilyto

1 1 Lessons! share.

13 05/01/2012 LapSwim It'sagreatplacetoswimandthenicestpoolinthearea, exceptforColemaninW. Seattle.
14 DailyLapSwim ll havedegenerativearthritis. Thepoolenablesnecessaryandsafepainreductionandexercise. Thepool

105/01/2012l enhancesmyoualityoflife. EssayAttached.

15 105/07/2012 JFamiIvSwim CleanandFriendly
15 05/08/2012 SwimmingLessonsformyldaughter veryfriendlystaffwilllearnhowtoswim (myselfmyfamily) veryconvenientlocationveryreasonable 11 l andmvself price

17 105/09/2012 Swimming IMydaughtertakesswimmingherereallyenjoysit.
18 05/15/2012 BalanceFitness2 -3 Itprovidesaprogramtohelpme "keepmoving" inafriendly, helpfulatmosphere. Better, CloserADAparking

timeswkly. wouldenablemetousethepoolforalongerperiodoftimeaslongwalks7climbingstairsaremostdifficult. I
feeltherightdecisionswillbemadeinregardtonecessaryrepairs, upgradesreplacementsfor "barebones"
renovations7hopetoseetheADAchangestoo. Iamoneoftheapproximately50% nonresidentswho
nhvcirallyAfinnnriallyamnnrtthicnnpratinn. Thankvnu_ CnrahCStanford

19 105/15/2012 1Familytime Igettohavefunwithmyfamilyandisafunplacetohavefamilytime.
20 05/15/2012 WaterWalingdaily/ WaterForthedailyexerciseneed. Manyfriendshipshavebeenbuilt. Safeplaceforseniorstoexerciseandknow

BalancingClasses lifeguardsandstaffcarethereandcare. FortheSpecialOlympicsteamTukwilahas +theirplacetopracticewith
caringinstructorswhogoallthewaywiththemfrompracticetomeets. Thatsecuritytrustareveryimportant
tothnspisSnprialOlvmnirc

l
21 5/21/12 lLap

Swim Icanswiminit. Ithasexcellenthoursandsuperbstaff. Itiswellmaintained. Itfillageograpicneed: otherpools
arenotnearby.

22 105/29/2012 1LapSwim IIt'slocationthenicepeoplewhoworkthere.
23 05/29/2012 LapSwimming Community- Greatplacetoacquaintonesselfwithpartofthecommunity. Rehab- Swimmingisawonderfulway

torehabafteraninjurytakesawayeverydayachespainsaswell. Exercise- whelbodyexercise. Increases
staminaflexibility. CoodCardio- fitnessexercise. Whatbringsmehere. Wonderfulstaff- diligentfriendly.

MalcolmhiscrewofLifeguardsarewonderfuldependable. Friendshipswithotehrswimmershave
ri— IonprlharpThankvrviforTukwilaPool]

24 06/05/2012 WaterWalking/ Balance Exerciseecauseofbeignoverweight/badkneesneedwaterboyancyatmyage. PoolhasbeenimportantsinceI1 Class wasvoung- nowIamover60vears. Thankvou!

25 106/06/2012 1Exerciseinshallowend Ilookforwardtoexerciseeveryweek.
26 BalanceFlexibility /Lap Close, Price, goodprogramsformyseniorsaassistedlivingcommunity. OurRainerBeachPoolisclosedforre-106/07/2012 1 Swim buildingsowe'rehappytobehere.
27 06/07/2012 1havebeenparticipatinginIstartedoutintheclassforMSparticipanthavecontinued. Ienjoytheclassverymuch +feelthatitgivesme

theThurs. waterexercise atleastsomeexercise. Amyisagoodinstructoralwaysmakesusfeelwelcome. Otherinstructorshavebeen

class. Ihopetoparticipategoodaswell. Thepoolmeansagreatdealtome! DonnaMonsfield

onTuesalsoduringthe
summer.

i



L.*r.j





a

l64̀



Attachment3

StaffReport



92



ITEMNO.

5.C.

INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: TPACMeetingMinutesandAgendas

ISSUE

TPACwouldliketocommunicatedirectlywiththeBoardabouttheworktheyhavedoneand
recommendationstheyhavediscussedintheirrecentmeetings.

FINANCIALIMPACT

None

BACKGROUND

TPAChasbeeninvolvedindiscussingtheprioritiesofitemspresentedbystafftobeincludedin
theupcomingCapitalImprovementProgram.

DISCUSSION

SinceitscreationTPAChasadoptedBylaws, andelectingofficers. BryanNelsonwaselected
ChairmanofthecommitteeandVidaVerdierwaselectedCo -chairofthecommittee. Sincethat

timeVidahassteppeddownfromthepositionofCo -ChairandVanessaZaputilhasbeenelected
Co- Chair.

ThecommitteehasalsocraftedamissionstatementThemissionoftheTukwilaPoolAdvisory
Committeeistoadvise, guide, andassisttheTukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrictonmattersrelating
totheTukwilaPool.

ThecommitteehasalsorecommendedtotheBoardthatthecosteffectivenessoflegal
representationatfutureMPDBoardMeetingsbeconsidered.

TPACBusinessItemsontheagendahaveincludeddiscussionofthepriorityofitemsforthe
upcomingCIPprogramatthePool, sincetheirfirstmeeting. Thesediscussionshaveculminatedin
motionsmadebythecommitteeattheJune13, 2012meetingtorecommendtotheBoardthatthe
prioritiesfortheitemspresentedtotheBoardintheMay14, 2012BoardMeetingPacket, Page15,
bechangedtoreflectthefollowingpriorityorder-

1 -13. #1 -13inprioritylistedintheFIM
14. #14 PoolBlanket

15. #20 SewerDuctMeter

16. #18 Bulkhead Paintonly
17. #15 DEFilterSystem
18. #19 Gutter /DeckTile

19. #17 ADAImprovements (ParkingLot)
20. #13B LockerRoomChina

21. #16 Roof

6.13.12TPACMPDMemo

L



INFORMATIONALMEMO
MPD StaffReportJune13, 2012
Page2

22. #24 PrivacyChangingArea (modified 1dressingroom)
23. #25 LockerroomFloorResurfacing
24. #22 NewLockers

25. #28 -34 Enclosureandrelateditems

26. #26 DeckResurfacing
27. #27NatatoriumSoundAbatement

ThesemotionswereagreeduponunanimouslybyTPAC.

AttheJune13, 2012meetingthecommitteealsounanimouslyagreedtoamotiontorecommend
totheBoardthatSolarPowerbenolongerpursuedasapartofthisprojectduetotheinabilityto
reducecostsandcompleteotherprojects.

TPAChasalsocontinuedtodiscusshowtobestcommunicatewiththeBoard. Thismemoisa
resultofthosediscussions. TPAChopestocontinuetocommunicatetheiractivitiestotheBoard
inthisway.

ATTACHMENTS

MAAqu .ffPACTAM. PoolAdvisoryGroopICPAC2012Mebngs12012BoardCommissionC imk61312TPACWDMemodoo

V



TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

TO: CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

FROM: 1 RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: May15, 2012

SUBJECT: TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting

Ifyouareunabletoattend, pleasenotifyStephanieat206767 -2342

AGENDA

May18, 2012
7:00AM

MeetingLocation: TukwilaPool

CalltoOrder

ApprovalofMinutes May2, 2012

BusinessItems

ReviewoftheMay14, 2012MPDBoardPacket
CIPFundingoptions
CIPDiscussion

zoyearmodifiedbudget

CommitteeReports

CitizenComments

StaffReport

Other

NextMeeting: RegularQuarterlyMeeting: Saturday, July14, 2012at8:00AMatthe
TukwilaCommunityCenterunlessotherwisedetermined.

Adjournment

95



m



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

MINUTES

TukwilaPool

Wednesday, May2, 20127 :ooAM

Attendance

Commissioners: JeriFrangello- Anderson, BryanNelson, DavidPuki, VidaVerdier, VanessaZaputil
Staff: RickStill, AmyKindell
BoardMembers: VernaSeal

CalltoOrder: VanessaZaputilcalledthemeetingtoorderat8:o5AM.

ApprovalofMinutes: TheminutesfromthemeetingApril14, 2012werereviewedbythecommittee
andcorrectionsmade. VidaVerdiermotionedthattheminutesbeapprovedasamended.
JeriFrangello- Andersonsecondedthemotion. Themotioncarried4 -0.

8 :07AMCommitteeMemberBryanNelsonjoinedthemeeting.

BusinessItems

VanessaZaputilmotionedtoamendtheagendaorderofbusinessitemsto4, 1, 2, 3, 5. DavidPuki
secondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -o.

4. AprilPool'sDayReviewCommitteeMembersdiscussedtheApril21, 2012eventandtheir
pleasurewiththeturnoutattheevent. Questionswereaskedofstaffabouttheeventandthe
advertisingthatwentintotheevent. Staffrespondedtoquestionsandpassedaroundphotos
fromtheevent, aswellasphotosoftheTukwilaTurtlesSpecialOlympicsAthletestakenatthe
SpecialOlympicsRegionalAquaticsMeetheldthesameday.

1. ROMReview, re: April9, 2012MPDBoardPacket
2. CIPBudgetDiscussion
3. PrioritiesListReview

CommitteemembersdiscussedBusinessitems1, 2and3atthesametime. Committee
memberssharedtheirthoughtssincethelastdiscussionoftheROMattheApril14thTukwila
PoolAdvisoryCommittee (TPAC) Meeting. Committeemembersaskedquestionsofstaffand
followeduponthequestionsthatwereaskedattheApril14tmeeting. Staffrespondedto
questionsandprovidedclarificationontheprocessfortheCIPproject.

VanessaZaputilprovidedare- prioritizedlistofitemsontheROMthatshedrewupwiththe
Save /SustainTukwilaPoolgroup. (AttachmentA) Thelistwasdiscussedbythecommittee.
Membersofthecommitteementionedthattheywereinagreementwiththepriorityorderof
itemsinthelistVanessaZaputilprovided.

VanessaZaputilalsoprovidedthecommitteewithadocumentshegeneratedshowingan
estimatedyearendfundbalancethrough2031. (AttachmentB) Shediscussedherconcerns
regardingtheamountoffundingtheMPDcouldaffordandhowobligationswouldbemet

97



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

basedonhercalculationsandtheinformationcurrentlyavailable. Thecommitteediscussed
thenatureofbudgetsandbudgetarypredictionsasrelatedtotheROM.

Thediscussionresultedinthecommitteemakingthefollowingrecommendationstostaff-
RoofreplacementforthePoolbeincludedintheCIPwork
UVsystemnotbeincludedasahighpriorityitemintheCIPwork
Havethemaximumamountofwork /improvementsthatarepossibletobe
doneonceamaximumdollarfigurehasbeenestablishedfortheCIPproject.

5. SummerEventsParticipationandOpportunities— Committeemembersdiscussedwithstaff
theirabilitytoparticipateasvolunteersandspecialeventsatthePool. Staffagreedtolet
committeemembersknowwhenopportunitiesbecameavailableandbrieflydiscussedthe
planningofaPoolspecialeventinconjunctionwiththeTouch -a -TruckeventJune23, 2012.

CitizenComments: None

StaffReports: None

Other:

AgendaItemsfor5/18/12meeting
o ReviewoftheMay14, 2012MPDBoardPacket

DavidPukimotionedtoholdaSpecialMeetingTooAM, Friday, May18, 2012attheTukwilaPoolinthe
PartyArea. JeriFrangello- Andersonsecondedthemotion. Themotioncarried.

Adjournment: DavidPukimotionedtoadjournthemeetingat8:3oAM, VidaVerdiersecondedthe
motion. Themotioncarried, 5 -o.

NextMeeting: Friday, May18, 2012, TooAM, TukwilaPool, PartyArea.

2



TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

TO: CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

FROM: 1- RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: June1, 2012

SUBJECT: TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting

Ifyouareunabletoattend, pleasenotifyStephanieat206- 767-2342

AGENDA

June6, 2012
TooAM

MeetingLocation: TukwilaCommunityCenter

CalltoOrder

ApprovalofMinutes May18, 2012

BusinessItems

CIPDiscussion: questions /answers
CIPTimeline

Feedbackon "WhatistheTukwilaMPD" (attached)

MeetingCorrespondence
Marketing: StaffUpdate

CommitteeReports

CitizenComments

StaffReport

Other

NextMeeting: RegularQuarterlyMeeting: Saturday, July14, 2012at8:0oAMattheTukwilaCommunity
Centerunlessotherwisedetermined.

Adjournment



100



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

MINUTES

TukwilaPool

Friday, May18, 2012TooAM

Attendance

Commissioners: JeriFrangello- Anderson, BryanNelson, DavidPuki, VidaVerdier, VanessaZaputil
Staff: StephanieGardner, AmyKindell, PeggyMcCarthy
BoardMembers: DennisRobertson

CalltoOrder: BryanNelsoncalledthemeetingtoorderat8:ooAM.

ApprovalofMinutes: TheminutesfromthemeetingMay2, 2012werereviewedbythecommittee
andacorrectionwasmadetothelabelingoftheattachments. VidaVerdiermotionedthat
theminutesbeapprovedasamended. VanessaZaputilsecondedthemotion. Themotion
carried5 -o.

PeggyMcCarty, CityofTukwilaFinanceDirector, wasintroducedtothecommittee. Committee
membersaskedquestionsofMs. McCartyregardingfundingmechanismsfortheupcoming
CapitalImprovementProjectatthePool, publicationdatesofvaluation, and20yearbudget
models. Committeemembersalsoaskedclarifyingquestionsregardingthequarterly
reportspresentedattheMay14, 2012MPDBoardmeeting.

BusinessItems

1. ReviewoftheMay14, 2012MPDBoardPacket -ThecommitteediscussedtheMay14, 201MPD
boardpacketandcontinuedaskingquestionsofPeggyMcCarthy, FinanceDirector, regarding
thepacket. Committeemembersalsoaskedclarifyingquestionsregardingthequarterly
reportspresentedattheMay14, 2012MPDBoardmeeting.

VanessaZaputilmotionedthatlineitem #10inthe20yearbudgetbefurtherdefinedtoclarity
itsintendedusefordemolitionexpenditures. VidaVerdiersecondedthemotion. Themotion
carried5 -o.

7 :35AMPeggyMcCarthyleftthemeeting.

2. CIPFundingOptions
3. CIPDiscussion

4. 20yearmodifiedbudget— Committeemembersdiscussedbusinessitems2 -4interchangeably
duringtheremainderofthemeeting. Thecommitteediscussediftherewereanyitemsthatare
currentlyontheMcKinstryEnergyServicesProposal (ESP) thatshouldhaveadifferentpriority
thantheprioritythatwaslistedonpage15oftheMayg, 2012MPDBoardMeetingPacket. It
wasexpressedthattheADAimprovementswereaveryimportantpriorityfortheCIPproject.
QuestionswereaskedofStaffaboutthecurrentFamilyChangingAreaandhowtheESP
addressedthatneed.

101



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

CommitteemembersaskedclarifyingquestionsaboutthepathforwardwiththeESP /CIPlist
andwhatthetimelinefortheprojectis. BoardMemberRobertsonansweredthesequestions
andprovidedsomeinformationabouttheBoardprocess. Committeemembersalsoasked
specificquestionsaboutthechangingscopeoftheprojectandwhatitemscouldbepotentially
change /removedfromtheESPanddoneeitherbytheCityoranothercontractoratareduced
cost.

TheadditionofsolarenergytotheESPwasdiscussedbythecommitteeandquestionswere
askedaboutfurtherresearchbystaffonthetopic.

CitizenComments: None

StaffReports: None

Other:

VanessaZaputilnotedthatshedoesnotfeelthereisclearanddirectcommunicationbetweenTPAC
andtheMPDBoard. CommitteemembersdiscussedwithBoardMemberRobertsonways
communicationcouldbemoredirect. StephanieGardnersuggestedaninformationalmemo
summarizingthecommittee'sdiscussionsbeincludedintheMPDBoardPacketalongwithTPAC
minutes. DavidPukisuggestedthepossibilityofanagendaitemfortheMPDBoardMeetingsthat
includedaTPACChairman'sReport. BoardMemberRobertsonagreedtodiscusswithStaffthe
potentialforsuchanitemforthenextBoardMeetingAgenda.

BryanNelsonsuggestedaSpecialMeetingbeheldWednesday, June6, 2012, 7:ooAMattheTukwila
CommunityCenter. Committeememberswereinagreementthattheycouldattend, requestedRick
StillandRobertEatonattendandagreedtoatentativemeeting. StephanieGardnersaidshewould
checkontheavailabilityofRickStillandRobertEatonforthatdateandgetbacktoTPAC.

Adjournment: BryanNelsonadjournedthemeetingat8:3oAM.

NextMeeting: Wednesday, June6, 20127:ooAM, TukwilaCommunityCenter, SeniorCardRoom

4

lA



TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

TO: CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: Juneii, 2012

SUBJECT: TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting

Ifyouareunabletoattend, pleasenotifyStephanieat206- 767 -2342

AGENDA

June3.3, 2012

TooAM

MeetingLocation: TukwilaCommunityCenter

CalltoOrder

ApprovalofMinutes —June6, 2011

BusinessItems

ReviewUpdatedCIPlistandconfirmItems1 -13forGrantapplication
ReviewSolarThermaloptionbasedonupdatedinfofromMcKinstry
CreatewrittenrecommendationstotheMPDBoardontheaboveitemsforsubmissionaspart
oftheTPACChairman'sReportatthe6/18 (deadlineisWed6/13atnoon)

CommitteeReports

CitizenComments

StaffReport

Other

NextMeeting: RegularQuarterlyMeeting: Saturday, July14, 2012at8:0oAMattheTukwilaCommunity
Center

Adjournment

103



104



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

MINUTES

TukwilaCommunityCenter
Wednesday, June6, 20127:ooAM

Attendance

Commissioners: BryanNelson, DavidPuki, VidaVerdier, VanessaZaputil
Staff: DavidCline, RobertEaton, StephanieGardner, AmyKindell, PeggyMcCarthy, RickStill, Craig
Zellerhoff

Consultant: AndrewWilliamson, McKinstry
BoardMembers: VernaSeal

CalltoOrder: BryanNelsoncalledthemeetingtoorderat7:o5AM.

PeggyMcCarthy, CityofTukwilaFinanceDirector, introducedCraigZellerhofftothecommitteeand
explainedhehasbeenresponsibleformuchoftheworkregardingfundingmechanismsfor
theupcomingCIPproject.

ApprovalofMinutes: TheminutesfromthemeetingMayi8, 2012werereviewedbythecommittee
andacorrectionwasmadetoparagraphzunderOthertoincludethecommittee'srequest
thatRobertEatonattendthenextTPACmeetingaswellasRickStill. DavidPukimotioned
thattheminutesbeapprovedasamended. VidaVerdiersecondedthemotion.

TioAMStephanieGardnerjoinedthemeeting.

BusinessItems

i. CIPDiscussion Questions /AnswersAndrewWilliamsonwithMcKinstry, madeapresentation
attachment) tothecommitteeregardingMckinistry'sresearchintotheoptionsandcostsfor
solarpowerfortheTukwilaPoolasapartoftheESPthatwaspresentedtotheMPDBoardMay
14, zoiz. Duringthepresentationcommitteemembersaskedquestionsregardingthetypeof
systemsthatwereresearched, implementationsize, implementationcosts, implementation
logistics, paybacktimefordifferentoptions, assumptionsofutilitiesusageinrelationto
paybacktime, andcomparisonstootherpoolfacilitieswithsimilarsystems. Committee
membersquestionedspecificallythemethodsusedtocalculatetheannualsavingsgiveninthe
ESP. AndrewWilliamsonalongwithstaffansweredcommitteememberquestionsandplanned
toprovideadditionalinformationinthenextMPDBoardPacket.

Duetotimeconstraints, RickStillrequestedtodiscusstheMarketingStaffupdate, and
committeemembersconsented.

Marketing: StaffUpdate RickStilltoldcommitteemembersthatstaffhadformeda

marketingcommitteewiththegoalofformingamarketingplanforthePoolthroughthe
impendingclosureforrenovations. StaffwouldliketoinviteaTPACmembertoparticipateasa
partofthecommittee. Committeemembersaskedquestionsregardingmeetingtimes /dates.
StephanieGardnerrespondedthatmeetingtimes /dateswouldbeduringtheworkweekand
thatthecommitteethatmeetingtimeswouldbeflexibledependingontheavailabilityof

105



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

whoeverwasabletoparticipate. Committeemembersagreedthattheywoulddecidewho
wouldparticipateandgetbacktoStaff.

CommitteemembersthenreturnedtoBusinessItem1. CIPDiscussion.

i. CIPDiscussion CommitteemembersrequestedthatRickStillandRobertEatonrespondto
thequestionsthatwerebroughtupatthelastTPACmeeting. RobertEatonandRickStill
respondedtothequestionsthathadbeenposedthelastmeetingincludingquestions
surroundingfamilychangingareas, changingscopeofworkfortheESP, andSoundAbatement
removal addition.

PeggyMcCarthyrespondedtoquestionsregardingthefundingmechanismresearch. Shetold
committeemembersthatonedeadlineforthelocalfundingoptionwasinJuneandthehopeis
topursuetheDecemberapplicationdeadline.

RickStillrespondedtorequestsregardingthecreationofadditionalzoyearbudgetstoreflect
newfundingoptions, tellingthecommitteea6yearbudgetwaslikelyduetotheassumptions
involvedina20yearprojection.

2. CIPTimeline —notspecificallydiscussed, buttheprocessforthenextMPDBoardmeetingwas
discussed.

3. Feedbackon "WhatistheTukwilaMPD" (attached) —notspecificallydiscussed

4. MeetingCorrespondence notspecificallydiscussed

CitizenComments: None

StaffReports: None

8:35AMPeggyMcCarthy, CraigZellerhoff, DavidClineandVernaSealexitedthemeeting.

Other:

CommitteemembersdiscussedtheirdesiretoincludearecommendationtotheBoardinthenext

BoardPacket. Thelogisticsofhowcommitteememberswouldgettheadditionalinformationthe
committeedesiredbeforemakingarecommendationwerediscussed.

8:45AMDavidClinere- joinedthemeeting.

Committeemembersdiscussedwithstaffpossibledates /timesfortheirnextmeetingandhowto
structurethatconversation.

Adjournment: VanessaZaputilmotionedtoadjournthemeetingat8:5oAM. VidaVerdierseconded
themotion.

NextMeeting: Wednesday, Junez3, 2012TooAM, TukwilaCommunityCenter

2

W



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

MINUTES

TukwilaCommunityCenter

Wednesday, June13, 2012TooAM

Attendance

Commissioners: JeriFrangello- Anderson, BryanNelson, DavidPuki, VidaVerdier, VanessaZaputil
Staff: DavidCline, RobertEaton, StephanieGardner, AmyKindell, RickStill
BoardMembers: AllanEkberg, VernaSeal

CalltoOrder: BryanNelsoncalledthemeetingtoorderatToyAM.

BryanNelsonsharedwiththecommitteethatJerriFrangello- Andersonhasagreedtobethe
TPACmembertoworkwithstaffpoolmarketingteam. DavidPukitoldthecommitteethat
hewillassistJeriwhenhisassistanceisrequested.

BryanNelsonalsomentionedthathewouldliketoseediscussionregardingtheBusiness
ItemsnotcoveredintheJune6, 2012meeting Feedbackon "WhatistheTukwilaMPD"

document, MeetingCorrespondence, aswellasadiscussiontoschedulethecommittee's
nextmeeting.

VidaVerdiermotionedtoamendthemeetingagendatoincludetheBusinessItems
mentionedbyBryanNelsonwhichincludedFeedbackon "WhatistheTukwilaMPD°
document, MeetingCorrespondence, andNextMeetingDate. VanessaZaputilseconded
themotion, allwereinfavorandthemotioncarried.

ApprovalofMinutes: TheminutesfromthemeetingMay18, 2012werereviewedbythecommittee
andcorrectionsweremade. DavidPukimotionedthattheminutesbeapprovedas
amended. VidaVerdiersecondedthemotionandthemotioncarried.

Ti-oAMDavidClinejoinedthemeeting.

BusinessItems

ReviewUpdatedCIPlistandconfirmItems1 -13forGrantapplication Committeemembers

askedquestionsofstaffregardingthefirst13itemsontheDRAFT5 -9-12Table4.2 Facility
ImprovementMeasure (FIM) Summary Preliminary, (FIM), fromtheMay14, 2012MPD

BoardMeetingAgendaPacket. *Allitemnumbersthatwerediscussedandnotedinthe
minutes, werediscussedinregardstothenumberassociatedwiththatitemintheFIMunder
thecolumnlabeled5 -14 -12Item Thecommitteediscussedwithstaffthepossibilityof
changingthescopeinregardstoItem 13— LockerRoomPlumbing (Showers Fixtures

couldbemodifiedto $52,000nochina).

VidaVerdiermotionedmotionedtorecommenditems1 -13asaminimumtokeepthepool
open; andtocreateanitem13Bforlockerroomchinaandmovethatitemdowninpriority
belowthefirst13items. DavidPukisecondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -0.

I



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

Committeemembersthendiscussedandaskedquestionsofstaffregardingthescopeofwork
inregardstorenovationstothePoolBulkhead, LockerRoomPainting, DEFilterSystem,
Gutter /DeckTile, ADAImprovements, andNewRoof. Thecommitteealsodiscussedthe
necessityforaSewerDuctMeterandpriorityofLockerRoomChinaReplacement.

VanessaZaputilmotionedtorecommendthatthepriorityoftheitemsdirectlyfollowingthe
first13itemsbeasfollows

14PoolBlanket
20SewerDuctMeter

18 Bulkhead Paintonly
15 DEFilterSystem
19 Gutter /DeckTile

17 —ADAImprovements (ParkingLot)
13B LockerRoomChina

16 Roof

DavidPukisecondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -0.

7:5oAMDavidClineleftthemeeting.

ThecommitteethendiscussedtheirnextprioritygroupingincludingNewLockers, DeepEnd
GuardChair, Privacychangingareas (modified -1dressingarea), LockerRoomFloor,
ResurfacingDeckResurfacing, andLockerRoomPainting. Committeemembersasked
questionsofstaffregardingtheseitems. RickStillletcommitteemembersknowthattheDeep
EndGuardChairwouldbereplacedoutofthelifecyclereplacementprogram.

VanessaZaputilmotionedtorecommendthatthepriorityofthenextgroupofitemsbeas
follows

24PrivacyChangingArea (modified —1dressingroom)
25LockerroomFloorResurfacing
22NewLockers

26DeckResurfacing
JeriFrangello- Andersonsecondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -0.

Committeememberscontinueddiscussingthepriorityofanenclosureandrelateditemsaswell
asAddNatatoriumSoundAbatement. Committeemembersaskedquestionsofstaffregarding
theitemsincludedintheenclosurepackage.

VanessaZaputilmotionedtorecommendifitbecamefinanciallyfeasible, thenitems #28 -34
Enclosureandrelateditems, bemovedinpriorityabove 26 DeckResurfacinganditem 27

AddNatatoriumSoundAbatementbemovedinprioritybelowthoseitems. VidaVerdier
secondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -0.

z. ReviewSolarThermaloptionbasedonupdatedinfofromMcKinstry -DavidPukisharedwith
thecommitteeabouthispersonalresearchintothismatter, hisdiscussionswithRickStill
RobertEatonandhisfeelingsabouttheitem.

11:



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

DavidPukimotionedtorecommendthattheprojectnotcontinuetopursuesolarasapartof
theCIPprojectduetotheinabilitytoreducecostsanddootherprojects. VidaVerdier
secondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -0.

CreatewrittenrecommendationtotheMPDBoardontheaboveitemsforsubmissionaspartof

theTPACChairman'sReportatthe6/18 (deadlineisWed6/13atnoon)- Thisitemwascovered
inthediscussionofBusinessItem1- ReviewUpdatedCIPlistandconfirmItems1 -13forGrant
application, andisencompassedinthemotionsmadebythecommittee. Thefinalprioritylist
generatedfromtherecommendationsmadebythecommitteeisasfollows

1 -13inprioritylistedintheFIM
14PoolBlanket
20 SewerDuctMeter

18 Bulkhead Paintonly
15DEFilterSystem
ig Gutter /DeckTile

17 —ADAImprovements (ParkingLot)
13B LockerRoomChina

16 Roof

24PrivacyChangingArea (modified —1dressingroom)
25LockerroomFloorResurfacing
22NewLockers

28 -34— Enclosureandrelateditems
26DeckResurfacing
27 —AddNatatoriumSoundAbatement

CommitteemembersaskedquestionsofstaffregardingtheActionPlan /NextStepsfortheCIP
project. RickStillrespondedoutliningtheprocessformovingforwardandwhatdecisionsthe
boardwouldbemakingattheJune18, 2012BoardMeeting.

4. Feedbackon "WhatistheTukwilaMPD" (attached) notdiscussed

5. MeetingCorrespondence notdiscussed

6. NextMeetingDate— Committeemembersexpressedtheyhadconflictswiththenextregularly
scheduledmeetingdate.

8:37AMVernaSealexitedthemeeting.

Committeemembersandstaffdiscussedpossiblealternatedates

VidaVerdiermotionedthattheRegularMeetingscheduledforSaturday, July14, 2012be
movedtoWednesday, July11, 20127— 8:3oAMattheTukwilaCommunityCenter. Vanessa
Zaputilsecondedthemotion. Themotioncarried5 -0.

CitizenComments: None

ffle



TUKWILAMETROPOLITANPARKDISTRICT

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

StaffReports: None

Other:

Adjournment: BryanNelsonadjournedthemeetingat8:4oAM.

NextMeeting: Wednesday, Ju1Y711, 2012TooAM, TukwilaCommunityCenter

IM



INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: BryanNelson, Chair, TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

DATE: June13, 2012

SUBJECT: TPACChairperson'sReport: CIPRecommendations

ISSUE

TheTukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeisofferingformalrecommendationstotheMPDBoard
relatingtotheCIPprioritylist.

FINANCIALIMPACT

N/A

BACKGROUND

TheTukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteehasreviewedanddiscussedtheCIPprioritylistdetailedin
Table4.2 FacilityImprovementMeasure (FIM) Draftdated5 -9 -12. AttheCommittee's
June13, 2012meetingtheCommitteevotedonseveralmotionsregardingtheprioritylistand
wouldliketoofferrecommendationsasdetailedbelow.

DISCUSSION

TheTukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeoffersthefollowingrecommendationstotheMPDBoard
regardingtheCIPPriorityList (Table4.2 FacilityImprovementMeasure (FIM) Summary).

CommitteeMember, VidaVerdier, madeamotiontorecommenditems1 13asaminimum

tokeepthepoolopen; andtocreateanitem13Bforlockerroomchinainthelockerrooms
andmovethatitemdowninprioritybelowthefirst13items. Themotionwassecondedby
CommitteeMember, DavidPuki, allwereinfavorandthemotioncarried5 -0.

CommitteeMember, VanessaZaputil, madeamotionrecommendingthepriorityofthe
secondgroupofitemsasfollows:

14PoolBlanket

15SewerDuctMeter

16Bulkhead PaintOnly
17DEFilterSystem
18GutterDeckTile

19ADAImprovements (parkinglot)
20LockerroomChina

21Roof

CommitteeMember, DavidPuki, secondedthemotion, allwereinfavorandthemotion
carried5 -0.

111



INFORMATIONALMEMO

TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeChairperson'sReport: June13, 2012
Page2

CommitteeMember, VanessaZaputil, motionedrecommendingthefollowingitemsbethe
nextpriority:

22PrivacyChangingArea (modified 1dressingroom)
23LockerroomFloorResurfacing
24NewLockers

25DeckResurfacing

CommitteeMember, JeriFrangello Anderson, secondedthemotion, allwereinfavorand
themotioncarried5 -0.

CommitteeMember, VanessaZaputil, madeamotionrecommendingifitbecamefinancially
feasibletomovetheenclosure (items28 -34) abovedeckresurfacingandsoundabatement
belowthoseitems, inpriority. CommitteeMember, VitaVerdier, secondedthemotion, all
wereinfavorandthemotioncarried5 -0.

CommitteeMember, DavidPuki, madeamotiontodiscontinuethepursuitofpursuesolar
thermalasapartoftheCIPduetoinabilitytoreducecostsandcompleteotherprojects.
CommitteeMember, VidaVerdier, secondedthemotion, allwereinfavorandthemotion
carried5 -0.

NotetheaboverecommendationsislistedinanupdatedTable4.2FacilityImprove
Measure (FIM) Summary, farleftcolumndated6 -13 -12

ATTACHMENTS

112
C: VemptContentOtMwk1MO2T3RH71TPACC— pond MemoCIPRecammendations61312.dx



ITEMNO.

TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict 5. D.
2012DraftLong -TermAgenda

BoardAdopted1 -9 -12 *Revisedfor6 -18 -12

June4418

Resolutiontochangemeetingdate.
FundingalternativesforCapitalImprovements
CapitalProjectListandauthorizationtomoveforwardwithitemstomeetgrantrequirements
GrantApplicationAuthorizationofMatch
Revised2012Long -TermAgenda

July916
RentalPolicy

BudgDiccvrreGti0R

August43- 20
AdoptFinalEnergyServicePlan (ESP) andFinancing
Potentialawardofgrant
1/41yOperationsStatisticalReview
1/41yBudgetReview

September4-017
CityServicesContractreview
ContractedServicesPresentation

Preliminary2013ProgramandFeesReview

October315

PreConstruction /DevelopmentStatus /ProjectedConstructionTimeline
PreliminaryBudget

November43- 19

2013ProgramandFeesReview
ConstructionStatusUpdate /ProjectTimeline
1/41yOperationsStatisticalReview
1/41yBudgetReview

December4-017

Adopt2013Budget
ConstructionStatusUpdate /ProjectTimeline

OTHER: Buildrelationw/ TSD, Marketing

113



114


